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Satinmn Finserv i imited

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 2™ Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Satin Finserv
Limited will be held on Friday, June 26, 2020 at 10:00 A.M.at its registered office at 503, 5™ Floor,
Kundan Bhawan, Azadpur Commercial Complex, Azadpur, Delhi — 110033 to transact the following
business:

Ordinary Business:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of
Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date and the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors'
thereon:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company including the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2020, the statement of profit and loss, the cash flow statement for the financial year
ended on March 31, 2020, notes to financial statements, reports of the Board and Auditors’ thereon
be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sumit Mukherjee, CEO & Whole-time director, (DIN:
08369056) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), Mr. Sumit Mukherjee, who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-
appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Satin Finserv Limited
) " 1 P
Date: Delhi N AL, / .,
Place: June 03, 2020 \DH B4 &: (
Bhanu Priya ;
Company Secreatry
Membership N0:A36312
Place: Delhi ’
Registered Office : CIN : U65999DL2018PLC337435
503 5th Floor, Kundan Bhawan Landline No: 0124 - 4715400
Azadpur Commercial Complex, E-Mail ID : info@satinfinserv.com

Azadpur, New Delhi- 110033, India Website : www.satincreditcare.com



Notes:

1.

2.

A

Date: Delhi N AL / <
Place: June 03, 2020 \DH 14 &:ﬂ' '

An explanatory statement as required under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the business
specified above is annexed hereto.

A member who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of
himself/herself and such proxy need not be a member of the Company. A person can act as proxy on behalf of
members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights. However, a member holding more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as proxy for any other shareholder.

A blank proxy form is enclosed and if intended to be used, it should be returned duly completed at the
registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the scheduled time of the Commencement of the
Meeting.

Members can inspect the register of director and key managerial personnel and their shareholding and register
of contracts or arrangements as maintained under section 170 and section189 of the Companies Act, 2013
during the course of the meeting at the venue.

Members holding equity capital shall have one vote per share.

Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual report to the meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested to
send to the Company a certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and
vote on their behalf at the meeting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Satin Finserv Limited

Bhanu Priya,
Company Se&\‘r\eatry
Membership N0:A36312
Place: Delhi



ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be presented at the entrance)

Members are requested to complete this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the Entrance of the Hall.
Only Members or their Proxies are entitled to be present at the Annual General Meeting.

Name: Sh. Cert. No. /Folio No. / DP & Client ID:
Address: No. of Shares Held:

I hereby record my presence at the Second Annual General Meeting held on June 26, 2020 at 10:00
A.M.at its registered office at 503, 5"Floor, Kundan Bhawan, Azadpur Commercial Complex, Azadpur,
Delhi110033

SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER/PROXY *

*Strike out whichever is not applicable.




Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]
Name of the Member(s):
Registered Address:
E-mail 1d:
Folio No. / Sh. Cert. No. DP & Client ID:
We, being the member of Satin Finserv Limited for Equity shares, hereby appoint

B A ' 1<

as our proxy to attend and vote by show of hands/ (on a poll) for us and on our behalf at the 2" Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on June 26, 2020 at 10:00 A.M.at its registered office at 503, 5% Floor, Kundan
Bhawan, Azadpur Commercial Complex, Azadpur, Delhil 10033 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolution as are indicated below:

Resolution No.1:To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020 and Statement of
Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date and the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors' thereon.

Resolution No.2: To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sumit Mukherjee (DIN: 08369056), who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Date: ,2020 Affix Re. 1
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of the shareholder/Authorized Representative

Note:

1.)  This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2.)  Those Members who have multiple folios with different joint holders may use copies of this attendance
slip/Proxy form.
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Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

1406, RG Trade Tower, Netaji Subhash Place,
Pitampura, Delhi-110 034

011-45131008, 9810057854
info@rajeevbhatiaassociates.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Satin Finserv Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Satin Finserv Limited (‘the Company’),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement, the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section
133 or the Act, of the state of affairs (financiai position) or the CLompany as at March 31, 2020, and its
profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to Note No 39 to the financial statements which explains that, the extent to which
COVID-19 pandemic will impact, the Company’s operations and financial position and performance
are dependent on future developments, which are highly uncertain, including, among other things,
any new information concerning the severity of the COVID-19 pandemic and any action to contain its
snread ar mitigate its imnart whathar onvernmant-mandated ar elacted hy the Cnmnany

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.




Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

1406, RG Trade Tower, Netaji Subhash Place,
Pitampura, Delhi-110 034

011-45131008, 9810057854
info@rajeevbhatiaassociates.com

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive
income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using

Ihe going concern basis of accounting uniess managemeni either infends to liquidaie the Comopany or

to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
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control.

(b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
WA 8
Brare-




Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

1406, RG Trade Tower, Netaji Subhash Place,
Pitampura, Delhi-110 034

011-45131008, 9810057854
info@rajeevbhatiaassociates.com

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

(c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

(d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue

as a going concern.

(e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those chargad with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has paid remuneration to its
directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under section 197
read with Schedule V to the Act.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

f3Y im aia maigbkt and Akt aland Al b Taferenarian and avnlaaqtia s G hish ke by bnck A F A
.

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

{b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books; :




Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

1406, RG Trade Tower, Netaji Subhash Place,
Pitampura, Delhi-110 034

011-45131008, 9810057854
info@rajeevbhatiaassociates.com

(c) the financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section

133 of the Act;
(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the

Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f) we have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company as on
March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date and our report dated May 29, 2020 as per Annexure B expressed unmodified
opinion; and

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) the Company did not have any pending litigations which impacted its financial position as at March

2, "2020;

(i) the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2020;

(iii) there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2020.

For Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 021776N

p

R
Rajeev Bhdtia
Partner —
Membership No.: 089018 '
UDIN - 20089018AAAACE3394

Place: Delhi
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Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants.

1406, RG Trade Tower, Netaji Subhash Place,
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011-45131008, 9810057854
info@rajeevbhatiaassociates.com

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements”
of our report of even date of Satin Finserv Limited on the financial statements for the period ended 31
March 2020)

(i) Fixed Assets

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

b) The Fixed Assets of the Company were physically verified on regular interval by the
management, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations given to us no
material discrepancy was noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company does not hold any immovable
property during the period under audit. Thus, paragraph 3(i){c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(ii) Inventories

The Company is a service company. Accordingly, it does not hold any physical inventories.
Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable.

(iii) Loans granted by company

The company has not granted loans to any party covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Thus, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(iv) Compliance of Section 185 and 186 of The Act

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not given any loan, guarantee or security and not made any investment during the
period under audit. Thus, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.

(v) Acceptance of Deposits
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits during the period. Thus, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not
applicable.
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(vi) Maintenance of Cost records

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for the services of the Company.

(vii)Payment of Applicable Taxes

a) According to the information and explanations provided to us and the records of the
company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including income-tax, goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’
state insurance, and other statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities in
India.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of income-tax, goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance and other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2020 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company

tax, goods and services tax and other statutory dues as applicable which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.
(viii) Dues to a Financial Institution or bank or debenture holder

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to
financial institution.

(ix) Initial Public Offer

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) during the period. The Company has raised money through

term loan from financial institutions and applied for the purpose for which it has been
raised. '

(x) Fraud by the Company or on the Company
To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud.on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the period.

(xi) Managerial Remuneration

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.
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(xii)  Nidhi Company
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) Related Party Transactions

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) Preferential Allotment or Private Placement

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made private placement of shares,
u/s 42 of the Companies Act 2013, during the period. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the
Order is not applicable.

(xv)  Non - Cash Transactions

Accarding to the infarmation and explanations given to us and hased on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is
not applicable.

(xvi) Registration with RBI

The Company has been registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934 as a Non-Banking Financial Company.

For Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 021776N

DELH)
Rajeev tia

Partner A . »l,o
Membership No.: 089018
UDIN - 20089018AAAACE3394

Place: Delhi

UdLE, Julic 3, LULy
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Satin
Finserv Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

1. In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Satin Finserv Limited (‘the Company’)
as at and for the year ended 31 March 2020, we have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting (‘IFCoFR’) of the Company as at that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAl’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to the Company’s
puUliLies, tie salegudrding of its assels, tie preventiviand teteclivn i fiduds atid erours, Lie decurdey
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAl and deemed to
be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of IFCoFR, and the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate IFCoFR were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects. .

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
IFCOFR and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR includes obtaining an understanding of
IFCOFR, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

S
6. A company’s IFCOFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regardi_ﬁg}fh eliaﬁl@
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purpos?‘s in &
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with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s IFCoFR include those policies and
procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and Directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Als0. projections of anv evaluation of the IFCofR to future periods are subjact to the risk
that the IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

For Rajeev Bhatia & Associates
Chartered Accountants ‘
Firm’s Registration No.: 021776N

Membership No.: 0§§ﬁf8’
UDIN - 20089018AAAACE3394

Place: Delhi
Date: June 3, 2020
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

\?;m Fmserv Limited
omih H

IL/'M-

Sumit Mukherjece
DIN: B8IWEG
WD & CEO

Plucc:':::ﬁ’ni
it om

Jirendra Jain

Chief Financial Oficer

Place : Gurgoaon

Dared: June 03, 2020

o~ T

Huaevinder Pat Singh
LHN: 101335734
Dirgetor

Miwea Gurgwon

g&nu *riva
Mo Nax 16312
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SATIN FINSERV LIMITED
Statement of Proficund Loss for the year ended Mareh 31, 2020

M anmounts m ) akhs unless otheraise starad)

Notes For the vear ended For the year ended
March 31, 2020 Murch 31, 2019
[. Revenue from eperations !
largeese income 20 1.288.95 994
Fees and commission income 21 .44 040
Net gain on Fav value changes hoied 24.17 )
Total Revenue from operstions 1,383.56 10.34
Ovher loncome 23 18.28 0.04
Total Income ) 1,401.84 10.38
I1. Expenses
linance costs 24 176.27 0.36
linpairaient on fnancial inktraments 25 146 14 4.36
Emplovee benetie expenses 26 606.70 48.33
Deprecition and amortization expense 27 1Ed5
Orher expanses S EIRXIA 42.28
Totat 1,313.58 95.73
Profit / (loss} before exceptional items and tax 88.26 (85.35)
lixeepriom irems -
Profit / (loss) before tax 88.26 (85.33)
Tax expense:
} esst - Cureent max 472
AT 1 DR IR (RT3 SR R S (RN N
PIOGL 7 (hoss) date] Tas 04,72 (05.17)
Other comprehensive income
[tems that will not be reclussified to profit or logs
Other comprchensive income -
Total comprehensive income 64.72 (63.17)
Earnings per equity share 29
Basic (3} 10 (2.49;
.1 (249

Diluced (Z;
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SATIN FINSERV LIMITED

Sutement of changes in equity (or the vear ended March 31, 2021
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ro——— IR
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0% April 2018 the vear March 31,2019 | the year Murch 34, 2020
Ligain Share Capsial 2.250.00 2250040 BRI 10, 250,06
B Other equity

Particulars Reserves und surplus Totat

Sccuritics | Rerained Statutory | Other ceserves

premium | camings reserves [
Balance as at April 01, 2018 | . - 3
Parfin e the pemesd | H3.17) (63T
Balance as at March 31, 2019 . (63.17) - . (63.17)
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Transfer 10 sttty resen s (12.94) 1294
Less: xpunses relatad 16 issue of equin aluiscs (85.1V) - [GEN D]
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SATIN FINSERV LIMITED
Cash Aow statement for the vear ended March 31, 2020

PV Eamouers i Fakhs, unless atherse staed

Nntes For the year ended For the vear ended
March Vil 2 March 3, Wy
Cash flow from operaling activitics
Preshit 7 Qo Beftane i 88.26 (85.35)
A tmenes e
Provision B evpuited coedit s 5 436
Prepomion far emplines hcaefine 14
Pepreciamm il amorisanon exponse
DXpregsatesn o ROE asaas 30
Interess eapenac on fene renal ascers 1 Ri
1 Fectine mierost e adiasument for Sranca? nstaiments 250
Operating profit belore working capitul changes 276.19 (T4.83)
Monemenis s working capral
Ircrnae i shor labilices and provisions 23 o 1240
investment i mchual fund L
(Tawevase) * Decrene o wem deposits T (207 34
lncau s m fnancuad assers {1431 2 [{NRDR]
taceease i cther assets S (13
Cash used in operations (%,395.33) (1,302,24)
Ineeme Lases prad et 363, (Ol
Ner cash used in operating activiues (A} (4.445.90) (L3ndns
Cash Quws from investing activilies
Purchare o propera . plaatand cqopmuit (i 25,
Purchase oUutangble assets [ub )
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (28.93)
Cash flows from financing activities
o cueds fUom e ot casr e Snr 1 L s N
Hopaemiesioo e g [EIAETH
Pard few anda lease b 6,
b xpeasces e ase el s of i [LERI
Net cash from financing acrivities (C) 10,285.01 2,300.00
Net increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 810,42 296.95
Cavhand cash cquivaeies at the begmang of the vear  possead U613
Cash and cash equivalents at the end af the year / period 1,807.07 996.95
Components oFeash and cash equivalents as at the end of yeur / period
Cashy s hand 78
Bulapee with banks  on currear account i 9Y6.93
Dieposses wirlt ooggnal nvacimny of less than or equal ta 3 sionths 1500 1
Total cash and cush equivalents 1L,407.07 996.05
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Satin Finserv Limited:
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
March 31, 2020

Company Overview / Cotporate Information

Sann Finserv Limited (the Company?) is a public limited company and incorporated on August 10, 2018, under che
provisions of Companies Act The Company is a non-deposic accepting Non-Banking Financial Company (NBHC-
NDY) and is registered as a Non-Banking [inancial Company (NBFC') with the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) in
Jaauary 09, 2019. The main objective of the Company to carry on the business of Non-Banking Financial Company
and to uadertake and or arrange or syndicate all types of business celadng to financing of consumers, individuals,
industry or corporates, for all kinds of vehicles, aircratts, ships, machinery, plants, two-wheelers, tractors and other
farm equipments, consumer durables, quupment renewable energy eqmpment/mtmsrmcmlc construction
equipment, housing equlpmult capital equipment, office equipment, their spares and components, teal estate,
infrastructure work or activity, including used/refurbished products, as also services of every kind and descripton,
computers, storage tanks, toll roads, communication satellires, communicaton lines, factories, rolling stock,
moveable and immoveable property, to engage in all forms of securitisation, instalment sale and/or deferred sale
relating to goods or materials, to purchase the book debts and receivables of companies and to lend or give credit
against the same, to borrow, to transact business as promoters, financiers, monerary agents, to carry out the
business of a company established with the object of financing industrial enterprises and to arrange or provide
financial and odher tactlitics independently or in association with any person, Government, Financial [nstrutions,
Banks, Industrial Companies or any other agency, in the form of lending or advancing money by way of loan,
working Cﬂpi['ll fmance, real estate tinauce, refinance, proicct finance or in any other torm, whether with or without
securiry, to msnautions, bodies corporate, firms, associations, societies, trusts, authorities, industrial enterprises and
to arrange or provide facilities for the purposes of infrastructure development work or for providing intrastructure
facilites or engaging in infrastructure activities and to raise and provide venture capital and promote or finance the
promotion of joiat stock companies, to invest in, to underwrite, to undertake matters relating to real estare advisorr,
to manage rthe issue of, and to trade in cheir shares or other securities. The Company is donciled in [ndia and its
registered office is siruated ac 303, 3th Floor, Kundan Bhawan, Azadpur Commercial Complex, New Delhi —
110033

Basis of prepatation
(i) Statement of compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

These Ind AS financial statements (“the Financial Statements™) have been prepared in accordance w, h the Indian
Accounting Standards ‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA’) under Section 133 of the
Companies Aet, 2013 (“A\et’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013, as amended and

other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020 are the tinancial statements, which has been prepared in
accordance with [nd AS and other applicable guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of Tndia (‘RBT.

The financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020 were authorized and approved tor issue by the Board of

Directors on May *7, 2020.
(ii) Historical cost convention

The Hnancial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accountng principles
gcncmﬂ\' accepted in India. Further, the financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for
ccrmm hinancial assets and financial liabilies and share based pavments, which are measured at far values as
c\pl'uned mn relevant accounting policies.




Satin Finserv Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended

March 31, 2020

Summary of significant accounting policics

The financial statements have been prepared ustag the signilicant accountng policies and measurement bases

summarised as below.
Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and initial measurenrent

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisidon. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing
cost it capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of brmgmg the asset to its working condition for
the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriv ing at the purchase price. bubsequent costs
are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company. All other repair and maintenance
costs are recognised in statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Subseqrent measurentent (depreciation method. nsefil lives and residual volne)

Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on a straight-line basis, computed on the basis of
useful lives prescribed in Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013.

I Asset class | Useful life !
s, | = . '
F Olfice equipment - | dvears |

I et s ) T s e IR A AL A TS T A e

] Computer and accessories — network equipment | 6 years

Furniture and fixtures 10 vears

Depreciation is calculated on pro rata basis from the date on which the asset is ready for use or till the date the asset
is sold or disposed.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial vear.

De-recognetion

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecogmsed upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are e\pected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss anamg on de-
recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset) is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset is derecognised.

Cupital worke-in-progress
Capiml work-in-progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and advances paid 1o
chuuc property, plant and equipment. Assets which are not ready to intended use are also shown under capital

work-in-progress.
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Satin Finserv Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information foe the year ended

March 31, 2020

Revenue recognition

Interest. administration and other clharaes (for b

[nterest, administration and other charges receitved are recorded on accrual basis using the effective ingerest rare
(EIR) method along with the consideration of transaction cost divectly attributable to the creation ot financial
nstrument being Loan Asset. Addidonal interest/overdue interest/penal charges are recognised only when it is

reasonable certain that the ulumate collection will be made.

Other Chearges releted to Operation

The Company collect other charges i.e. login tee, documentation charges, overdue interest, Cheque bounce charges,
preparment charges, conversion charges, document retrieval charges, Foreclosure charges etc from all the
borrowers based on event, and recognise this income on collection basis.

Other Litcome
The Company recognise the interest inicome on fixed deposits and other mcome on accrual basis.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs direcdy arwibutable to the acquisition and/or construction of a qualifving asset are capiralized
during the period of ame thar is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. A
qualitving asset 1s one thar necessarilv takes substandal period of tme to get ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss as incurred basis the eftective interest rate method.

Taxation

Tax expense recognized n statement ol profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred rtax and current rax except

' .
Loie e L\,HUHI/L‘([ (LAY (Il‘!t“ COMMIMITENCEDSIE I CNNY e r chreerh s ey e

Current tax 15 determined as the tax pavable in respect of taxable income for the vear and is computed in
accordance with relevant tax regulations. Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is
recognised outside profic or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).

Minimum alternate tax (‘MAT’) credit entidement is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there s
convincing evidence that normal income tax will be paid during the specificd period. Ta the vear in which MAT
credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset, the said asset 1s created by wav of a credit to the statement of
profit and loss and shown as MAT credir entitlement. This is reviewed at each balance sheet date and the carrying
amount of MAT credit enttlement is written down to the extent it is not reasonably certain thar normal income tax

will be paid during the specified period.

Deterred rax is recognised m respect of temporary differences between cartving amount of assets and liabilities for
tinancial reporting purposes and corresponding amount used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax assets on
unrealised tax loss are recognised to the extent that it is probable thar the underlying rax loss will be utilised against
furure taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of future operating results, adjusted for
significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limiss on the use of any unused tax loss. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recoguised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred rax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the vear when the assct
is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of protit and loss is recognised
outside statement of profit or loss (either in other comprehenstre income ot in equity).




Satin Finserv Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended

March 31, 2020

Employee benefits
Shott-term employec benefits

Shoreterm emplovee benelits including salaries, short erm compensated absences (such as a paid annual leave)
where the abscaces are expected to occur within owelve months afier the end ol the pertod i which the employees
render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses pavable within twelve months after the end of the period in
which the employees render the related services and non-monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and

measurcd on an undiscounted basis,

Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined contribution plans as

under:

Defined contribution plans

The Company has a detmed contribution plans namely provident tund, pension fund and employees state insurance
scheme. The contribution made by the Company in respect of these plans are charged to the Statement of Profir

and Loss.

Defined benefit plans

The Company grataity as defined benetic where the amount that employee will receive on redrement is defined by
reference ro melmu- s length of service and last drawn salary. Under the detined benetit pl'lm, the amount that an
emplovee will recetve on retirement ts delined by reference to the employed’s length of service and tinal salary. The

liabiliry recognised in the statement of fnancial posivon for defined benetit plans is the present value of rhe
Devined Benettr Ohlication MBOY a0 ke reporang date Manngement coienates the DBO annually with b

assistance ot mdependent actuaries. Actuartal guns/losses resulting from re-measurements of the habiliey /asser are

Wil o

included in other comprehensive income.

Other long-term employee benefits

The Company also provides the benefit of compensated absences to its employees which are in the natre of long-
term emplovee benefit plan. Liabilier in respect of compuwucd absences becoming due and expected to av ritad
after one vear from the Balance Sheer date is estimated in the basis of an actuarial valuation pertmmgd by an
mdcpcndcn[ actuary using the projected unic credit method as on the reporting date. Acruarial gains and losses
arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged to statement of profit and loss in the
vear in which such gains or losses are determined.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company’s non-tnancial asscts other than deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. It any such mdicavon exists, then the asset’s recoverable amounr is

estimated.

For umpairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash-
generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates C’l\h inflows that are
largely independent ot the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs. .

The recoverable amount of a CGU is the higher of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is
based on the esumared tuture cash tlows, discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the dsks specitic to the C(;l.

Vi B RS - L T ke M| G ey e R Eerer = 2 AN ¢ 1

amount, Impairment loss recognized in respect of a CGU 1s allocated tirst to reduce the
carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU (or group of CGLUs) on a prorata basis.
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Satin Finserv Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the vear ended

March 31, 2020

An impairment loss i respect of assers for which impairment loss has been recognized in prior periods, the
Company reviews at reporting date whether there is anv indication that the loss has ducuﬂsed or no longer exists.
Ao impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change W the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. Such a reversal 1s made only to the extent that [ll(. asset’s carrving amount does not exceed the carrving
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had bu.n

recognized.

O
Impairment of financial assets
Loan ety

The Company follows a ‘three-stage’ model for impairment based on changes in credit qualitc since inital

recognition as summarised below:

¢ A financial fnstrument that is not credit-impaired on inital recognition s classitied in “Stage I’ and has its
credir risk continuously monitored by the Company te. the detault in repavment is within the range of 0 to 30
days.

e If a significant increase in credit risk (‘SICR) since inital recognition is identified, the financial instrumenc is
moved to ‘Stage 2* bue tx not yet deemed ro be eredit-impaired e, the default in repayment is within the range
of 31 to 90 day s.

e It the tinancial instrument is credit-impaired, the financial wstrument is then moved to ‘Stage 3° i.e. the default

in repayment ts more than 90) days.

. - . § ! v
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Stage 2 and Stage 3 l(ml e BICL thc pu)duct of thg Pmbnbﬂm ()t Default, Exposure at Default and Loss

Given Detault, dctmcd as follows:

Probability of Default (PD) - The PD represents the likelihood of a borrower defaulting on its financial obligation
(as per “Detinition of default and credit-impaired” above), either over the aext 12 months (12 months PD), or over
the remaining lifetime (Lifetime PD) of the obligation.

Loss Given Default (LGD) — LGD represents the Company’s expectation of the extent of loss on a defaulted
exposure. LGD varies by type of counterparty, type and preference of claim and availabilicy of collateral or other

credir support,

Exposure at Default (EAD) — EAD is based on the amounts the Company expects to be owed at the tine of
default. For a revolving commitment, the Company includes the currear drawa balance plus any further amount
that is expected to be drawn up to the current contractual limit by the ume of default, should it occur.

Forward-looking economic information (including management overlay) is included in determining the 12-month
and Lteume PD, EAD and LGD. The assumptions undetlving the expected credit loss are monitored and reviewed

on an ongoing basis.

Orther financial avsels .
In respect of its other tinancial assets, the Company assesses it the credit risk on those financial assets has increased
significantly since initial recognition. It the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the
Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses, else at an amount
equal to the lifetime expected credit losses

— ST B R O N R 1 L RN e
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of the rumnu.ll assct. lTo m’ll\e thar '1\\(_>>l1lult [hc Company compares the risk of a default occurting on the
tinancial asset as ac the balance sheet date with the sk of a defaule occurring on the financial asset as at the date of
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended

March 31, 2020

initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available withour undue cost or
effort, that is indicative of significant increases o credit risk since initial recognition. The Company assumes that the
credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since mutial recognition if the financial asset is

determined o have low credit visk at the balance sheet date

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand (including imprest), demand deposits and short-term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in value.
£

Cash Flow Statement

Cash tlows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of wansactons of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or furure cash
receipts ot pavments. The cash [ows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are

segregated based on the available information.

Leases

[nd AS 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted with any
option to extend o termunate the lease, if the use of such option is reasonably certain. The Company makes an
assessment on the expected lease term on a lease-by-lease basis and thereby assesses whether it 1s reasonably certain
that anv options to extend or termunate the contract will be exercised. In evaluating the lease term, the Company
comsiders facrors such as any significant leaschold improvements undertaken over the lease term, costs relating to

T T v s 1l o ! L N - . ' B
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account the location ot the underving asser and the avadability ol suitable alternatves. The lease term i future
periods is reassessed to ensure that the lease term ceflects the current ¢conomic circumstances. After considering
current and tuture economic condidons, the Company has concluded that no changes are required to lease period

relating o the existng lease contracts.

L
|

The Company as u lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for building tor office premises. The Company assesses
whether a contract contains a lease, at Inception of a contract. .\ contract is, or contains, a lease it the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an idendfied asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To
assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use ot an identfied asset, the Company assesses whether:

(1 the contract involves the usc of an identitied asset
(1 the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use ot the asset through the period of the lease
and '

(u)the Company has the right to direct the use ot the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-ot-use asset (“ROU™) and a
corresponding lease liabiliry for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve
months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. Far these short-term and low value leases, the Company
recognizes the lease pavments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the exclusive options to extend or terminate the lease betore the end of the
lease term. ROU assets and lease Labilifies includes these opdons when it is reasonably certain thar thev will be

exercised.

The nght-of-use assers are midally recoguized at cost, which comprises the wuual amount ot the lease Labiliy
adjusted tor any lease payvments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs
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less any lease incentives. They are subsequentdy measured at cost less accumulated deprectation and imparment
losses. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of
the lease term and usetul lite of the underlying asset.

Right of use assets are evaluated tor recoverabilin: whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate thar cheir

carrying amounts may aot be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amounr (Le. the
higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in- use) is determuned on an individual asset basts unless the
asset does not generate cash Hows that are lacgely mdcpuldunt of those from other assers. [n such cases, the
recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGLU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease Labdity is tnitially measured at amortzed cost at the present value of the turure lease pavments. The lease
pavinents are discounted u\mg the interest rate implicit o the lease or, tf not readily determinable, using the
incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease Labilities are remeasured with a
coucapondmw qd]ustmmt to the related nuht of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will

EXEICISE AUl eXEEeNSIOn Or 4 terminaton option.
Lease liabilicy and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet.
The Company as a lessor

‘The company does not have any leases as a lessor. .

Transition

Fitfectine April 1, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all lease contraces

extsting on April [, 2019 using rhc prospective merhad and has recorded the lease liabilite ar the present \’lluc of
l [N - 1 I \
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value, Due to the prospective muhod apphud the comparatives as at and tor the vear cndcd March 31, 2019 will
continue to be reported under the accounting policies included as part of our financial statements for vear ended
March 31, 2019.

Leases in which the lessor does not transter subseantally all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset to the
lessee are classified as operating leascs, Lease rental are charged to statement of profit and loss on straight line basis
«xcept where scheduled increase in rent compensates the lessor for expected inflationary costs.

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions ate recognized only when there is a present oblgation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of obligadon can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best esdmartes. Provisions are discounted to their present values,

where the tme value of money is material.

Contingent liability 1s disclosed for:

s Possible obliganons which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or

e DPresent obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outtlow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed except when realisation of income is virtually certawn, relaced

asset ts disclosed.

Financial instruments

[1stsdd vocoonition nd mogciromont
UHANCIL dss€ly and  tancitl abuites are recogiised when the Company becoes a parny to e contractual
provisions of the financial instrument and are measured mitiallv ac far value adjusted For transaction costs.
Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial habilities is described below.

A8 4



Satin Finserv Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended

March 31, 2020

Non-derivative financial assets

Subsequent neasnrennent

i Financial assets carried at amortised cost — a financial asset 1s measured at the amortised cost if both the
following conditions are met:

®  The asset 1s held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contracrual cash
flows, and

* Contactual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely pavments of
principal and tnterest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After mitial measurement, such [inancial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Amortised cost Is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an 1ategral part of the EIR. The EIR amorusadon is included in interest income in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement ol Profit and Loss.

Investments in mutual funds — [nvestments in mutual funds are measured ar Fair value through profit and
loss (F\"IPL).

Topatrment of fnencial avsets

The Company recognizes loss allowance using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assers which

are nor B valhed hronah neasSe o lose T allaaanee Fae s roconahle weh oo Cratioan. Todnoiac
component 3 measured at an amount equal o bteume RCL For all tinancial assces with contactual cash tlows
other than trade receivable, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month FCL, unless there las been a
significant increase in credit risk from iniial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The
amount of ECLs (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that

ts required to be recogmsed as an impairment gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition of financial assets

binancial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset explre, or
when the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. Further, if the Company has not
retained control, it shall also derecognise the financial asset and recognise separately as assets or liabilitics any riglts
and obligauons created or retained in the transfer.

Non-derivative financial liabilides

.

Subsequent measurement .
Subsequent to initial recognition, all non-derivative financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the

etfective interest method.

De-recoguition of financial liabilitic

A financml liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the Lability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existung financial liabiliiy is repliced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing lability are substantially modificd, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-
recognition of the original lability and the recogniton of a new lability. The difference in the respective carrving

amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




Satin Finserv Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended

March 31, 2020
Offsetting of financial instruments

I'inancial assets and tinancial Labilives are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 1f there is a
currently eaforceable legal right to offsec the recognised amounts and there s anintenton o setele on a net basis, ro

realise the assets and serde the liabilities simultaneously.

Earnings per share

Basic carnings per share is calculated by dividing the ner profit oc loss for the period attrbutable to equiry
sharcholders (after deducting auributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
dunng the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for

eveats including a bonus issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss (interest and other finance cost
associated) for the period ateributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shaces
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potenaal equuty shares.

Segment reporting

The Company identitics segment basis the internal organization and management structure. The operating segments
are the segments for which separate financial informaton is available and for which operating profit/loss amounts
are cegularly by the executive management (‘chief operating decision maker’) in deciding how to allocate resources
and in assessing pertormance. The accounting policies adopred tor segment reporting are Line with the accounting
policics of the Company Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment babthoes have been
ilenritied ro segments on the basts of their relationship with the operating activities of the scgment

Operatng segments are reported 10 a manner consistent with the internal reportung provided to the chiet operating
dectsion maker. The Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) of the Company is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments and accordingly identified as the chief operatng decision maker
Revenues, expenses, uassets and lLabilities, wluch are common to the eaterprse as a whole and are not allocable to
segments on a reasonable basis, have been treated as "unallocated revenues/ expenses/ assets/ liabilities"”, as the

case may be.
Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncettainty

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumprons that aftect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilides, and the related
disclosures. Actual results may differ from these estimares.

Siondficant mrancigenent judeenments

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be cecognized is based on an
assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets — The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment
of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in deterioradon of

recoverable amount of the assers.

Expected credit loss (‘ECL’) — The measurement of expected credit loss allowance for tinancial assets measured
at amortised cost requires use of complex models and significant assumpdons about future economic conditions
and credit behaviour (e.g. likelihood of customers detaultng and resulting losses) The Company makes significant

[ ' ,. o N 1

I
& . w o L

®  Determining criteria for signiticant increase in credir risk;




Satin Finserv Limited
Summary of significant accounting policics and other explanatory information for the year ended

March 31, 2020

e Estblishing rthe aumber and relative weightings of  torward-looking  scenanos tor cach tvpe  of
roduct/market and the associated FECL; and
p
®  LEstablishing groups of sumular financial assets for the purposes ot measuring ECL.

Provisions — At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the
Company assesses the requirement ot provisions against the outstanding contingent Labilities. However, the actual

future outcome may be ditferent from this judgement.

Stonificant estimates

Fair value measurements — Management applies valuaton techniques to determine the fair value of financial
instruments (where acrive market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions
consistent with how market partcipants would price the instrument.

Uscful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets ~ Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of
deprectable/amortisable asscts ar each reporting date, based on the expected utlity of the assets. Uncertaintics in
these esamates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the udlity of assets.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) — Management’s estunate of the DBO is based on a number of underlying
assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation ol future salary increases.
Varaton in rhese assumptions may signiticantly impact the DBC amount and the annual defined benefit expenses.

Standards issued but not vet effective as on date

Amendment to Ind AS 12
The amendmenr -0 Tnd A8 17 Teaarees rhe rotinies o cnasider "('r‘/w‘qniﬂrm and meacieans e TR TEN W I oesge
(here s uneerann over neonw s oeaiments I such a arcumstance, an enoty shad recoguse and measure 16
current or deferred tax assct or habiliy accordingly. The Company is evaluating the requirements of the

amendments and thetr impact on the financial starements.

Amendment to Ind AS 19

The amendment to Ind A8 19 requires the entities to determine current service cost using actuarial assumptions and
net mterest using discount rate determuned at the start ot the annual reporting period. However, if an entiey re-
measutes the net detined benefit Lability (asser) as per the requirement of the standard, it shall determine current
service cost and net inrerest tor the remainder of the annual reporting period after the plan amendment, curtallment
ot settlerment using the acruarial assumptions used to re-measure the net defined benefit liability (asset). The
Compaay is evaluating the requirements of the amendments and their impact on the financial statements.




SATIN FINSERV LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(MEamounts in 1 akhs, unless othenwise stared)

As at As at
March 31, 2020 Macch 31, 2019
Note 4: Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 78
Halanee with banks m cutrent accounts 304.19 996.95
Deposits with oviginal macuriny of less than 3 months 1,501.10
Total of cash and cash equivalents 1,807.07 996.95
Note 5: Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents
Deposits for remaining marurity of more than 3 months and upta 12 months 207 34
Total = 207.34
Note 6: Loan portfolio (ac amortised cost)
Portfolio loans
Secured 751074 1.139 90
Unsecured 3,580.36
less: Impairment loss allowance (150703 R
10,940.40 1,135.34
Total 10,940.40 1,135.34
7,510 74 1.139 90

(i) Seeured by book debrs, margin money and propern plant and cquipments

(it Covered by bank/government guaranrees
338003

(i asceuared

Lotal - Gross - B B L0904 L1990

Less: Impairment foss allowance (130.79) (456)

Total - Net 10,940.40 1,135.34

Loans in India

(i) Public Secroe - -

(1) Ochers 11,091.10 1.139 90

Total - Gross 11,091.10 1,139.90

Less: Tmparmenr {oss allowance (150.70) (+.56)

Total - Net 10,940.40 1,135.34

“Lhe above amount includes the interest accrued and exclude unamortised loan processing tews, as follow s!

Particulars

Interest accured 190.93 171

Unamortised loan processing fee (118.06) (1142}
As at As at

March 31, 2020

Note 7: Other finaptiul assets (at amortised cost)

March 31, 2019

Sgeuriny deposit 1705 0.08
£ 17.05 0.08

rent tax assets (net)
\dvance Tax (ner) 419 0.81
4.19 0.81




SATIN FINSERV LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Macch 31, 2020
(Mamouncs in Lakhs, unless othenvise stared;)

Note 9: Delerred tax assets (net)

Deferred tax assets

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
Murch 31, 2019

Provision for employee benefies 692 nan
Pecliminany espenses 070 HY3
Mlewance Toe expeeted credit loss 3708
Diffeeence in written down vadue as par Companics Actand [ncome Lax \el 034
Cnused rax losses 20.75
Net deferred rax assets 45.88 22.18
Movement in deferred tax asscts (net)
(Charged)/ (Charged)/credit
. As at credited to ed to other As at
Particulars i
March 31, 2019 | statement of profit | comprehensive March 31, 2020
and loss income
Assets
Provision for employee benehits 130 642 6.U2
Diffaence in written down cilue as pee Compames et and Income lax Act 158 058
Preliminany espenses 193 0 23; 0.
Allowance for expected eredit Joss 3768 37.68
Liabilities
LU nuscd tax losses {2075 20.75
Total (net) 22.18 23.70 . 45.88
(Charged)/ (Charged)/credit
. As at credited to ed 10 other As at
Particulars . R
April 01, 2018 | statement of profit | comprehensive March 31,2019
and loss mncome
Asscts
. ; - A .
Difterence n wntten down value as per Compamies \ctand Income Lax Act
Peeliminan expenses 193 093
Alowance for expeeted credin loss
Liabilities
Unused tox Josses (210.73) {21175}
- 22.18 - 22.18

Total (net)




SATIN FINSERV LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(M amounts in Lakhs, unless otherwise seared)

Note 10: Property, Plant und Equipment

Particulars

Plant and
equipment

Office

Equipment

Furniture and
(ixtures

ROU Asscts

Toreal

Gross carrying value
At April 1, 2019

\djustment on teansition to Ind AS 116

Addition
Disposals

0.91

26.31

2631
19.23

As at 31 March 2020

0.91

26.31

45.54

Accumulated depreciation
At Aprdl 1, 2019
Charge tor the period

Disposals

0.32

0.94

1074

As at 31 March 2020

0.32

0.94

5.89

10.74

Net Carrying value
At April 1, 2019

As at 31 March 2020

8.96

0.59

4.83

20.42

34.80

Note 11: Intangible assets

Description

Intangible assets

Total

Gross carrying value
\rApeil 12019
Vddbrion

Disposals

As at 31 March 2020

9.70

9.70

Accumulated depreciation
At Apul 1, 2019
Charge for the period

Disposals

07l

0.7

As at 31 March 2020

0.7

0.71

Net Carrying value
At April 1, 2019

As at 31 March 2020

8.99

8.99




SATIN FINSERV LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts in Lakhs, unless atherwise stated)

Note 12: Other non-financial assets
Prepad expenses
G fapun (Net of abilin}

Other aovanees

Total

Note 13: Other payahle
Toul oursanding ducs of imaro eatemprses and small entuprses
and small enterpnses

Fonal ouesianding dues of crediors oher than ancr enfeeprises

Note 4: Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Teem loans from enher pacties (e amorused Cos =
Securad

Lease Jabdin on Rental assers

Toan fromielared parey (Ar amornsed Cose)”

Secured

Total (A)

Beorrowmys i [ndia
Borrowngs ouiside Tndia
Touwl (B)

“secued by way of af Ty patheeatnm o the estent of 10070 al the salie of the loan outstanding,

As at
March 31, 2020

13337
v

bl

As at
March 31, 2019

150.74

0.07

2ol

473

29.61

4.73

242023

2181

Secim

2,451.04

50.00

JASLI4

HULE

245804

50.00

Ahecurd by way aF ol [ypotheeanon o the extent of WM ta TL0Ya oF the salue of the loan nutstanding

Reconciliation of liubilities arising from financing activities
e acimans ean be classihicd as follows:

e hansty - ancdbe £ o s bbb oo trom tina

Particulars

Borrowings
(other than debt)

Liability against
leased assets

Total

April 01, 2018

Cash flows:

ovrume
Proceads tee e onerdeatr aaciho
Proceeds other than overdvaft éacibin
Non cash:
Comversinn of Opoomalh Convertible, Redeemable Prefeecned Shaees

| vrengm exchange

ETRIT

e

Amortsaton of uplomi fees ol others
March 31, 2019

50.00

30.00

Adopron of fnd AS 116
Cash flows:
Repayment
Proceds eom onerdmft facilio
- Proceeds oher than overdealr facilin
Non cash:
Comversion of Opuonally Comveruble, Redeemable Preference Shanes
L oveng exclange
Amartsanon ot upteon tees and others

- nhers

TRTAR S

T

(1429

26 31

(6.36)

1 86

2631
(4308 #4)

6000

(18.29)
L86G

March 31, 2020

2.429.23

21.81

245104

Note 15: Ocher financial liabilities

Interest acenmed on barrowsmes other than debr securines
Secunity deposit recen ed from cuseomers

Insurance Pavahle

Other pasable

Salan pasable

Total .

Note 16: Provisions
Provsion frw compensation absences
Provasion for grannn

Note (7: Other non-finuncial liabilities
Defeered meamc
S e

G pmable (ot ot mpug

105 pavable

Orher stamtony dues payable B

Total

2120
25163
4
420
1283

023

106 23

304.00

106,30

2068
ERL

27.66

1"nis

1281
G4l

79

109
28

30.37




SATIN FINSERV LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

AN ammies we b akie il athenuse <eued

Note MA: Terms uf principl repasviient of barrowings as al March 31, 2020
Original Interest raie Due within | year Due between 1102 Years Due beiwveen 210 3 Years Due bevond 3 Years Taual
malurity of Na. ol Amount Nu. of Amount No. of Amount Na. of Amount
loun | installment!  (in Rupees)  |installment’  (in Rupees)  |installment| (in Rupees) [installment (in Rupees)
L] & S b
Monthly  [14 1 1500 12 80794 12 62553 1x 5350.27 12 46378 2.447.52
Touwal 12 807.94 2 623.53 12 550.27 12 463.78 2.447.52




SATIN FINSERV LIMITED
Nutes 10 the financial scatements for the year ended March 31, 2020
ML anrants i akks, uilees «therwnd s,

Note 18: Equigy share capital As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 Mar 2019
Nuniber Amount Number Amount
Autharised share capital
Fequiy <hare caprol vl Face vlue o 2 o Gich
Arihe Baammne of the peged RRUGT MUTIE T
“anmiien SLTTLTE T 2 Maibai

Mldineons dunmy the peneal

Tol 10.500.00 2,30,0,000 2,300.00
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital Number Amonn Number Amount
Fguin <hare capinil of Bice value sof 2 10 cach

At thie buyamng of the pernnd A= YLIVEET] 22301 . .
Adchiens durng the periad ALl L AT ARSI
Total 10,250,000 235, 04n 0001 2,351M
Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at 1he beginning and a1 the end of the period

Hilance ar the banar Fliwe persed 25N A

Aehel: Irsued wunmne the pened RN EXLLAXTTS ERINTTITTT 2d0ihm

10,25,00.000 19,250 040 225,00.000 2,250 00

Equity shares held by Holding Compuny: Nunther . Nuniher "

Ranm Cradire e Sonwerk | aminee LU25 ge IiT'h 23504080 (G0
Totl 10,25,00,000 100 2,25,00,000 100

ue bach cquny shoek fdor s chgable fre nc e te porhare hedd sy diodend o prepe sed 1y
0 salieer e coape e diodeand cox i the ceenr

a faet e of T 10 pu

»lecwn b
Ve Erivdieldas Duidad declaadand paed skt Lean |
sruls o1 rhe o mp,

The company ha
the Beand e 1 Diecere s o ver e rhe

aly e
Dividends

i ekt nob all profoonana ameser: The deral:oae n

et haudtaw no U Company e b lders -t oqum siare sl Beonnated 1o ceosciomaning

harcs hadd Dy the sbrcls e

will e srpoanea oo number s equin

As at As au
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Note 19: Other equity

i
Total {81.56) (63 17)

Marure amd porpose of other resere

lory resencs

s aurad as pe the provsray sl cnon 4310 o Resone Bank oF Tadin A 1934 Tis as icrucrad mesen e and e sppropritio i can e made
e Bk of fudu

freum this iesen e i esegpr fon the puipe s s m Bcoreseobed Iy Re




SATIN FINSERV LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(MEamounts in Lakhs, ualess otherwise staed)

Note 20: Interest Income (measured at amortised cost)

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

On financial assets
measured at amortised cost

For the year ended

On financial assets
measured at amortised

cost
Inteeest income on loans 1.277 33 179
Interest income on deposits with banks 142 815
Total 1,288.95 9.94
Note 21: Fees and commission income
Lowin Fee Income 6678
Documentation charges 166 i
Total 70.44 0.40
Note 22: Net gain on fair value changes
Net gain/ (loss) on financial instrumentsat €air value through profit or loss
- Mutual Funds 2417
Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes 24.17 -
Fair V alue Changes:
Realised 2417
Uneealised
Total Net gain/(loss) un fair value changes 24.17
S 2avhee Liemoms
Miseellaneous income 18.2% T
Total 18.28 0.04
Note 24: Finance cost (on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost)
Inrerest aon borrowings other chan debre sceunnes 149.74 n3a
[nterest expense on lease renral assers 1 86
Other intercst expenses 2467
176.27 0.36
Note 25: Impairment an financial instruments (un financial assets measured at amortised cost)
Mlowance For expected credir foss 146 14 456
i 146.14 4.56
Note 26: Employcc benefit expenses
Salarics, wages and bonus 632.66 4433
Caonreibution to funds 2818
Sraff weltare expenses 5.86
Total ! 666.70 48.53
Note 27: Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciarion on property, plant & cyuipments 485
Depreciation on cght on use assces 549

Vinortizaton on Tntangible assers

n7t




SATIN FINSERV LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(Al amounts in Lakhs, unless othenvise sted)

Note 28: Other expenses
Bank charges

Business development expenses
Commisston expenses

Sitting; fees paid to directors
Ueavelling and conveyance
Rent expenses

Office expenses

Interest & penalties

Software maintenace expenses
Payment to auditors”
Peofessional fees

Printing and stationury

Jegal expenses

Recruitment expenses
Precliminery expuenses

Total

“Remunceation to auditors comprises of:
s statuton auditor

s tax auditor

Orther senvices

Reimbursement of expenses

Note 29: Earaing per Share

Net profit attributable to equity shareholders

Net profit tor the period

Nominal value of equity shace %)

Weighred average number of cquity shaces

Basic earnings per share (%)

Nomunal value of cquity share (3}

Weighted-as ceage number of equity shares used to compute dilured earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share (?)

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
1.07 g
1.30
47.R2
2843 L.y
4908 251
61.58 043
20,86
0.06
62.30 Lt
243 (KL}
AL33 8.28
7.94 016
22.48 20.66
2.62
146
313.02 42.28
(.82 1w
a7
1.6}
270 1.00
6472 63.17)
L) L0
6,30,19,126 2534247
0.10 (249)
10.00 1N
6.30,19,126 25,34,247
0.10 (2.49)




SATIN FINSERY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended Murch 31, 2020
CMEamounes i Fakhs, unless athernsse siated

30 Financial instruments
A Financial assets and liabi

ics

Lhe ¢ o wnzameunts of fimancial st toene o e as follows
A 1l LA IS

Pariculars Nute AT | As ut
Moarch 3, 2020 Murch 31, 2019
manvial assets ineasured at umortised cost

Fashiand cash cyunalents Nite 4 L 996 Y5
Bank balances neher than above Note 3 207 34
| cans Nore 6 (0 F13531
Secupm oo Noie T i [ [
Tonal 12,764.52 2,339.71
Financial liabilities measured at amartised cost

Orher payables Now 13 2961 473
Boriowings (uiher than debe secunties but mcluding interese accrued; Now H& 15 247224 5023
Oiher financial habaliges Note - 13 28280 106 23
Total 2,784.65 | 161.23

B Fair values hierurchy

Pinancial assers and fimancal labihoes we mesued ac fuy vaue i the financal statements and are wrouped mro thice |evels

The thice Fevels are defined based on the obsenabidity of symficant wipuis to the measurement, as follows:

the caregones used ave as follows:

of a tur value heiarchy

Level I Quoted puices (unadiusted) fordenncal mseruments m an actn ¢ marker;
Level 2: Ducetlt i e as prices; or mduvaty tre denved (rom paces) obsen able marker mputs, other than Fevel | inputs; and

Level 3; Inpurs wihich are nor based on observable manker daca (unobsen able nputs)

Fuair value of instruments measured at amortised cost
L value of mstruments measurcd tamomised cost for which fur salue s disclosed s as follon s, these fan values are caleulated s

Fevel 3 inpurs:

. As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019
Particulars i s
Carrying value | Fuir value | Carrying value Fuair value

;T:l Fv.ll s5ere ] o
Vashond cash e aieans ' U Y6 95 PUIAR S
Bank balances other than abise - 0T 34 T34
I oans [T Il i 2y 1.135 34 1,135 34

waiini® i it 15413 §Tus a8 ong
Tuiu! 12,764.5; 13,314 .4 - 2,339.711 2,339.71
Financial liabilities

Other pasables 29 61 2Y 6l 473 173
Borrows other than debe secunue 247224 247224 025 3025
1 Other finincial habadines 282 Wit I8 80 116 25 1 23
[Toat - 2,784.63 2,784.65 16123 161.23

1he management assessed thar 1
carnuing amounts, lrgel due 1o de shore-term marrios of rhes
and habihacs:

{t; The
rellects the wsuer's bovcow

{1, The furvalues of the Company fised e interest-by
the waers bonowing mie as ar the end of the reparting perod

e as at the end of the reporting peaend - Lhe cwn non-pecformance ne

g boveowsinge are determined by appliing discoumted cash flows (D¢

alues of invesmenis, cash and cash equisalens, other bank bakinces, trade veeenables and eade pavables approsimare

thar vespeam e

cimsuments he (nllowing methods and assumphions weie used o extimate the fur values for other assets

e values of the Compans's fixed mrerest benrng louns and wecen ables ace dereenmaed I applung dweounicd cash Hows (101 75 methad, using diseount cae tha
s ar March 31, 2020 was assessed to be insignuficant

merhod, usmg discoual rue that icfleets



SATIN FINSERV LIMITED
Notes ta the Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2020

(Al zimounts in 1 akhy, undess othernse s

A)

u)

awed)

31 Financial risk management

k Management

The Compans s et evpose i e marhee sk, higuadies ok ad credit ash Lhe Gompa
ment famework  The Company's nsk sury department under polei
k management Lhis note expluns the sources of nsk whieh the enon o exposed toand how the ennin manages the nsk and

s bowd or duccons bus ovendl responsibihiy for the esiablishmenr and o ers wht
approved by the board of dircctin The board of

of the Company nsk mana
dicecrons pronades wintten poneiphes foroserall s
the relared mpace i the financial statemencs

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Managemcnt

Credie oisk Bank balances ia curreni \gewy anahosis {lighly cated bank deposits and

accounts, other bank balances, diy ersification of asser base and collaterals

loans and other financial taken for assets

Iqudin s Boriowings and other fimncal  [Cash flow focecases Commutted borrowing (whenever
habiines required)
Market ask - mierest aue [Varnable or fised ree Suasion sty analses Negotanon of reims that cellect the

borrow ins marker factons

Market sk - secunn [Ny estments mequin secunnes, 'Sensitson analsis Daversificanion of portfolio, with {ocus on

price mutual funds, cernficate of SERUELEE M8 esiments

deposits and commuercial papers

Credit risk
Creda nsk s the rsk that a counrerparty Buls o disel

g ats obhgavon o the Company The Compans's exposure 10 eredn msk s influenced manls by cash and cash
cqun alents, other bank balinces, msestments, loan assers, nade recenables and other financial assers The ompany conununusle monwes defautes of cusromers and oeher

naa s credu nsk controls

comorates ths inl

counterparties and

Credit risk management
The Compamy assesses and manages eredin aisk based on miemal eredie annyg sustern Tneernal credit g w periormed fon cach elass of fimancial mscruments with il
s the follovwing coedn romis to cach chiss of fmancal wsers based on the assumpbons, inputs and Ficors specific o the chiss ol francial

ne

charactensies  the Company ass

assLrs

() [ ow ciedit sk
. [ . —)

" [IPGRNTCIIRTINN

e = mnteans qresah B s ted credit boss based on e ol wins

Nature Assets covered |Basis of expected credit loss

Specific valuation Bank balances w curienr 12 month and hife tme eapected credi loss

techiques used toaalue  [accounts, other Tnak fikinces,

Imancial mstumenrs loans and other fuvmcn assets

nclude:
1

Ao busmess envieconment i wiieh the Company operates, a default on a financal asset s considered when the counter paeny Fals 1o make pavments withm the
e penod as per contret 1 oss aues ieflectng defaules are based on actual credie loss experience and considerng differences b een cunent and istorieal cconomic

conditinns
As are wrttea off when there s no ceasonable expecrnon of weoven Lhe Company connnues 1o engage with pacties whose balances are wateen off and attempis 0
enforce eepayment Reenseoes made are recopnned m siatement of peofit and Joss
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CMEymenozs i Fakhs undess othemose soacd

b)
i)

Financial assets thae esprse the eating 0 credit isk

As at March 31, As at March 3t, |

Particulars
2020 2019
Low credit nsk | |
Cash and cash equnalents (RS | PYIVES
20754

Baok Inlances other thn abine |
" 113354

175 noy

{ mans

Seeunn deposits

" Moderate credic risk

I oans 8347
m High credit risk
I oans 3 16

Cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits
Credu nsk welated © cash and cash equinalents (exeluding cash on hand) and bank deposis s managed by onh accepning lnghly sated deposus from banks and Bnancal

mstiuhons across the counn

Loans

Credit nsk acdued 1o borrower's are mingared by comsadenmy collarerd's, bank guarntees deiee of credu, from bonower's The Company closely momross he credn
waver theeby hnuong the ewedi sk

worthmess of the horrowa's diough mreoml sy stems and progect apprasal process o assess the credu sk and deGne cicdu hans oF 1
u L \ f
dennlicanon ol and suwiable struerunng and ercdu ek mitption measures. | he

sles that breome past due and Jdefault o consderad o e occurred when amounts

to pre-caleulared amouais. These processes melude @ detaled apprusad methadedcs
Company assesses increase in credit nsk nnan angomy bass for amounes loan reces

recen able become one yeu past Jue

Other finuncial assets measured at amortized cost
Orher financal assets measused aramannzed cost meludes Toans and adhances o emplosees, seeunin deposits, mswanee clim cecenables and other recoverables Credir risk

related 1o these other financl assets s manased by momicarmy the recovemlihin of such amounes continuously

Credit risk exposure
Expected credit lnsses for financial assets other thun loans

m current accounts and ncher bank bakinces Since the Company deals wich onle hugh rared hanks and fnancial mstiatione, credit nsk m wespect nf bank

- Lo bank balanees

bakinees m currenc weeouns, other bank bakinces and bank deposis s exaluated as v low

s10n of the underlying asser

Iorloans compasmg seeunny deposits pad -+ Credu risk s considered Tow because the Company 15 m poss
allowance o measured fon 12 month

For uther fimancial assets Credre nsk s evaluaied based on Company's hnowledye of the eredie wornhimess of those parties and los

expected credit losses upon wntal recogmimon and provade for Bifenme expecied eredin losses upon sigmificant incicase i eredie sk The Company docs ot hasve iy eapeeted
wa fonall sub categrnies of financal

loss based impaiement recoggmsed on such assers considenng then tow credie nsk nacuee, the wigh the reconailianon of expeeted credi b

assens (Other than louns) e dischosed below

Estimated gross | Carrying amount
Expected credit S
As at March 31, 2020 carrying amount at P losse nct of impairment
N S
defaunle pravision

= ' T

=

Cash and cash cquaalents
Bank balances acher than abon e
Sccuniy deposits | I | | LA

Estimared gross . Carrying amount
= Expected credic ning

As at March 31, 2019 carrying amount at | s net of impaisment
defaule 0sse provision
Cash and cash equinalents 996 93 V9695
Bank balances other than abos ¢ 207 34 20T
(Ih} iy . .

Seeurty Jeposis i .
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(Al amounts in ) akhs, unless otherwise stared}

ii)

Espected credit loss for loans
The Company follows a‘theee stage’ meded forimpanmens based on changes i ereda qualine simee mal recogrinon as summarnsed below:
ed i Seage 1 and bas s credi nek continuously monuowed by the Company y e the defash m

A fimancal instrument that is not credit impaured o mnal recogmnon is class,
cepar ment s within the range of 100 30 days
I a signeficantincrease i eredit nsk (*SICRT smee wunal recogmtion s ennfied, the fvancial nstrument o moved to 'Siage 2° but o not ver deemed 1o be credicimpaired 1¢

the default m eepay ment s withn the moge of 31090 days
{1 the financial instrument 1s credirimprited, the Ainancil msirument is then moved o Stage 3 e the detaalt i eepay ment s more than 200 days

1€ s the produer of the

01 ) s measured at 12-month FCL For Stage | Toan assets amd a hfeume 1:C1 for Siage 2 and Stage 3 loan as

Lhe Fxpeered Credir | oss
Probabihiey of Default, Lisposure at Defaudt and | oss Gioen Default

s partof a qualitan ¢ assessmeat of whether a customer s default, the Company alo considers 4 vanen of insiances that may indicawe unhkelness 16 pay W hen such
crenns occur, the Company carcfully considers whether the event should result in treanng the customer as defaulted and therefore assessed as Sty 3 for ECT ealeulanons or

whether Se

e 215 appropnate: Such esents include

(1) 1he borrawer is deceased
(i) A materal decrease i the underlying collateral value where the recoven of the loan s expected from ihe

e 1 the borrow er's turaoyver or the Toss of 2 major customer

le of the collaeral

{m) \ mawnal decres

() Lhe borrower eequesting emergency Funding from the Compan

sured ar 12 monch HCT for Stage 1 loan assets and a bifenme FCL for Srage 2 and Srage 3 loan assets FECE s the product of the

The Expeeted Credie T oss (105) s me
Prcbabihts of Ocault. sposure ar Default and | oss Gaen Default

mcluded 1 determining the 12 month and hfeame PO, EAD and 1 GO Lhe assumpuons

L orward-lookmg cconomic formanon (ncluding manaaement ovela
underlyng the expected credit loss are monstored and veview ed on an nngoing basis

¢ norlean balances which has beeome Y0 days past due and hence.,

Consdenng, the Company has started bussness fram Januan 2009 and dees not have lustors and the
pronvssioning aorms are heen used 10 make provison for lean asseis, waith a background of management enerl

Changes in the goss carrying an and the corresprimling ECL all es in relation to loans from heginning o end of reporting period:
. Stage 3 (More
Particulars ] Stage 1 (0-29 duys) |Stage 2 (30-89 duys)[ mﬁ 09 (Days)

[ st ongnated or purchased
Net transfee bers eon srages
| At dercengmised or repand (excluding wnte of i)

WK 1200s
Gross carrving wmount as at March 34, 2019 ] 1,139.90

\ssers ongnated or purchased 10,277 1

Net rransfor benween stages (189 35) e G933
Assers dereengnised or wepaid (excluding w ate oifs) {32539y

Woure offs

Gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2020 10,901.75 _1_20.00 69.35




SATIN FINSERY LIMITED

Notes w the Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2020

MEamouns i fakhs unfess nrhemoe sened

tion of loss allowance o

Recunci

b from hesinning o end of iep

2 penod:

Reconciliation of luss ullowance

Stage 1

Louans

Stage 2 |

Odher finuncial ussets

Stage 3 i

fnciease of prosisiem due s assees nnganated o purclised
durmg the peaod

Netansfer becen stages

Fossallowance wntien back

Wine  offs

136

Loss allowance on March 31, 2019

Tcicase of provision due e assets ovgmitted o puichased
dum the perid

Nertrnster bemeen stges

I oy allow wee writen hack

Worte - offy

o
o

31t

Loss allowance on ¥March 31, 2020

77.98

34.53

38.19

¢} Concentration of loans

Lhe Compans's expostre o credie nsk for Toans and tewde wweas aldes s presented as Bdow Other Timancal assas maonoepresaans kans oo emplonees and depesis ouen

Fovg Diasimiss pragee s

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2020

As ot
March 31, 2019

Awnculivre and allied wis e

838 33

2VA4ul

NSAL
Sevices | q02
Conparate boncwers 0,125+ Rk
Onhers | 28354
Tl | 11,091.10 1.139.90
d)  Loans secured against collaterat
gadns i 00t be e L RS TR TTE Bikeh 0 Frake o psdnn b

s capiad iems Compne's eollarerad police o consetear duoughour the peen

Vst i -

i kAL

~ presenicd 1 he tollowing mble presenes the maximum exposue i aredir sk

Purticulurs

Carrying vulue

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

NSAN

levvs seenicd In

MSMIE toans seeured by properny, plant wd cquipment ancluding fand, buddmg and ploes
MSME Joans secred by hook debis, myventones, margin mones and other workmg eapial items

MSMIE leaos securad by propere . plant ind cquipment (ineluding land, busdding and ploes)
book dehre, my enmones, macan aoney and other workine cypital irems

3Ana sz

24542

B) Liquidity risk

igradine sk s the sk thar the Eompans wilb encounter didficults i mecung the obhgzens assocaued wieh s fnancel lbihnes thar e sealed by dehvenng eash ar anothier

fmancual assee The Company's approach oo mamagg Lguahin s o ensuie as fuoas possible, teae ot will have sufficent hqusdits o meet as habihses whon the are due

Lhe Company mameuns felabibiy m fanding by mamiaming avakabibing undee commuted: coedin bnes Namagement: momtors the Company's hyudiy rosimens (also

comprming the undiwn borwn

m which the entiny operies

(i) Finuncing arrangements

I e ¢ canppanse hiad acevss b thie Foalloss
As at March 31, 2020 | Toual facility Drawn Undrawn
Lapiog within nae ven
Lapunie bevoml one vear Sngriar Zane R
Total 3,600.00 2,600.00 3,000.00
As at March 31, 2019 Total fucility Drawn Undraw
Lxpring withun one vean
b xpirng besond one ven 3aktog 3100
Total 3,000.00 30.00

acdines and cash and cash equivalents on che bases of expected eash Mows Fhe Company abso akes mio aceount bquiday of the marker
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cunless v therse stual:

(Mimeunts il ak

(ii)  ¥laturities of finunciul assets and liabilitcs
The mablos Belew analise the Compun Bnancal eserand budshines sneeley an oo gicapmgs rised onthen comucab macunoes

Al undiscownicd cash tows

e amownts disclosad i he mbie e dhie cannace

As at March 31, 2020 Less than 1 vear 1-2 vear 2-3 year More than 3 vears Total
Non-denvatives
t ash and csh cquinaientis [ At PR s
Bank balances other than cuh ind € sh egqunalenis
I s 423 ) 33308 16537094
Other Gl assers Troens T3 17105
Total undiscounted financial assets 6,819,852 3,30342 2,951.74 3,330.08 18,395.00
Non-derivatives
Other pagables 2961 2961
Borrewings other than debr securinies NI 2043 0635 36 401 30 310252
Ocher fivancial abibines S8 16 1903 337 2]
Totul undiscounted financial liabilities 1,456.1% 869.90 663.30 499.50 3,499.14
Net undiscounted financial assets/ (liabilities) 5,333.64 2.433.52 2,288.18 4.830.58 14,905.91
As at Muarch 31, 2019 il Less than Lyear 1-2 yeur 2-3 yeur Muore thun 3 vears Totul
[Nun-denvatives
Cashvand cash cquinadents "G95 UGS
Bank balances other than cashand cash equisalenes 2T BERR
I cans TURAL 304607 1 20= =3
Chiber lmanenl assers e a1l
Total undiscounted finuncial asscis 1,997.35 304.77 - - 02,12
Non-denvatives
Baoowmgs orher than delit scewnies [c12] 623 625 62 3 4102
Other financal Tabilites 4498 123 33 [ 1300 33
Tutal undiscounted financial liabilities 11.00 L31.60 6.25 62,30 21135
Nut undiscounted lnancial asse / (labilites) 196,33 373.17 (0.25) | (62.50)! Y
C)  Moarket risk
W Voverr LY S |
1) Liabilities
The Company's policy s @ munmise merese e cash lose ik csposutes on long teem Bimaneing V¢ March 38, 2020 the Compant s esposed o chanees momarken mieres
es thiowgh other bonowa by unble mterest mues
Vetired 1ty ticd expvitre
Below i the overll cxpeosuee ol the € mpram o mievest ot sk
Purticulars sl e
Murch 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Variable rate lia B M
 Beerwane other than debt secunes
Fixed rate liabilites
Boviowings other thao debi ~ccuunies 242923 E1LEL L)
Tocal 2,429.23 50.00

Sensithiny
Senstnan, of profic o doss i borcoswang hasine fised nierest mares. s nor appheable

ii) Assets
The Company s fised deposies e eanned aamosised cost ind ane Ssed aie deposits They e tha
mount non the futine cash Tows will fuciwue because ol chaome in marker meerest eues

fore non subyeer to mecrest e nsk s detined e hd S 167 anee

ncwcher the earrya

32 Capital management
The Company™s capital management nbjeeus es e

e ensure the Compam 's abahies 10 continue as 1 gong eoncern
o emply weeh externally imposed capial requirement and maniam stuong credi mongs

o ponde an weguate ictwm 1o shaecholders

we sheet .

The Company momtoes caparal on the bases of the carming amount of equin less cash and cash equeyalens s presented on the face of by

Mamrement tssesses the Compant s capral requuemenrs morder o muntam an efficient os endl fnancing struerue w le avodmg excessive levenage Thes akes o ceount
nd aakes adyustmenss o the Tgh of changes meconomic

the suborduon devels of the Compam s anous elisses el debe The Company aages die capeal stuern

ssrs Inender w mamn or adyst the capaed strucuee, the Company may adjost the imount of divdends pad o

ties of the undelvn,

comdinons and the vsh chamere

ces to reduce debr

ares, on sl

archolders, wsue new |

sharchalders, rerann eapual e st

!Particulurs [ P A
March 3, 2020 March 31, 2019
[ LCREN| METE N

.02

l ol eoguns
[Net deht to equity ratio
o Ner del nehihes Bwaon wigs (at i tsed cose other dhan deb secuniaes




SATIN FINSERV LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Stutements for the period ended March 31, 2020

CAllamounes s 1 akhy, unless otherwise siated}

33 Maturity analysis of assets and liabilides
The table beboss shows an anahsis af assers wnd habihines analised accocding to when they are expected @ be ieeosered on seuded Dersain es hase been classified © mamre

and/or be repad wathin 12 mondss, remrdless of the actual connacual maarines

Particulars As at Murch 31, 2020 | As at March 31,2019
ASSETS Within 12 months _ After 12 months | Within I2 months After 12 months
Financiul assets -
Cash and cash equinalents LR Tt b DY UE)
Bank balances other than cash and cashy equualenrs 207 34
loans LR T30 630 67 30467
Orher financial assets Jonran T U3 g
4.823.77 7.940.75 1,834.96 504.75
Maon-finuncial assets
luctent rax assers (ney) 119 nyl
Deterred tas assets fnet) 43 84 2218
Peespeian, plancand equipment 3480
Intamanhle assees under development 89y
Ethee non-financial assers 15074 MG
200.81 43.79 23.06
TOTAL ASSETS 5.024.58 7.984.55 _1,858.02 504.75
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
Other payables
(5 wnal outsrandig ducs oF mcro emierpises and small eniemses
) roral ourstanding dues of ereditors other than aucro enterposes aad small o
\-n:(cmnsu.\ i T 261 373
e cowmps (other than debr secunnesy 81356 1,63548 | 3
{)eher tinancat labilies |- 313 7247 L) 4G 25
Li76.70 1.707.95 4.98 156.25
Non-financial liabilides
" " Yo [ . ;
ther non finanenl lnbilies v 22 1113 394 )
- 40.90 17.13 5.92 8.79
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,117.60 1,725.08 10.90 165.04
Nt equlity e w7 0,250.47 144712 339.71
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A menmes e Lakhs, andess orhonnse stwed)

M Employee benefits
« Saandard (lad NS, T2 o0 b mplosee Bonehuas wder

the Company has adepiad Tndhan \ceona

A Defined contribution plans
Providenc and otlier funds

emploveds owards prosdont tnd and orl
{ I q]

e Company nakes comebunons, dacumned as a speaticd perccnrge of cmployce <alanes, e opeet of quahtyine

Funds which arc defined contnbuton plos The Congpany has no n|)|lL:'.I(|n(l\ othar than dus /o make the speaticd conembauous The contrbutons are charged t the

Statenent of Profit and | ossas they acerue

For the year ended  For the year ended

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Lplovers comeribunon o proswdentand othee fund 221y
B Defined benefit plans
Gratuity
The Company bas a defined boenit graunn plan | vens cmployee s enntled o manmy as jier the provesons ol the Pavment of Granan er, 1972 The Tiabilis of

Caann s recomized on the hases ofactuaral valuation

Risks assvcrared with plan protisions

Acomal ~afany mercases will maraase the Plhins habahn Incicase o salhn ncraase 1are

Salan mereases
assumpnon w e vabations will also marcise the babiduy

| . TR I Pl s Rinded than assers habihoes nusmateh & acoual mivestmwent return on asscts
nvesiend sk
lower than the discount rate assamed at the bistvaluanon date canmspact the habhin

Lo caine sany Reducton iy dhscount mare i subsequcne s aluanons can merease the plan s labiln

oser on Tughar than assumied wihe valuanon

Yerual deaths & disabidity cases prova

Alatihiv & cheabuly
can impact the habihoes

s e aalhnliasobs aod e o

Vol wrdunbowds wuie Tzl oa
I b b e il e

artalinadoe coal guem ahon a1 we Ul Wbl

(i Amount recowmised in the bulance sheet is as under:
‘,A‘u.ru..ul.“. - - o ) ST ) As ot )
March 31, 2020 Maurch 31, 2019
Present vadue ol nhhguon - 3U8 ]
L v o sik plag asaens
| Net abligatiun recognised in balunce sheet as provision B o 598 v
[ At reconemised in the st of profit and loss is as under:
For the year
Pucticulurs ended For the vear ended
- R —— = Macch 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Cunein senac cost 378
Past senvice cost mchuhing curtmlment guns, losses 020
Interost cost on definad benetir oblyaoan
Dnerestmcome on phin asseis
[Net impuct on profit (before tax) 5.98 -
Amount tecugnised in the other comprehiensive income:
For the year
Particulars ended For the vear ended |
March 31, 2020 “March 31,209 |
Aerianai wm, (hoss) anecowmined during e var . .
d .
K .
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Mz i kb, unloss inherwsc said,

(iii)

(iv)

)

(vii)

(viii)

in the present value of defined benchivoblisgatinn recnnised in the bulance sheet s as under:

Muveme
L

Particulars

For the vear
ended

For the year ended

March M, 2020

March 31, 2019

Prosan valuc ot detmied Bonctienbhigaon s dic booumng ot ven
unone seevace oot

Inturest cost

P savice cost meliding eantalnwent s, Josses

euehirs pawl

Aceuanal loss (gam) an oblgganon

Actwrenl (gamy Toss onansing ham chiangd medanogaphie ssumpaion
gy 4 i 3

g fiom change at financil assumption

al gy loss

1 benefit as st the end of the vear

esent value of defi

Major categuries of plan assets (4s percentge of ttal plan asseis

Particulurs

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

Tortal

Muovement in the plan assers ﬂ:umuiwll in the bulince sheet is ss undes:

Particulurs

For the year
endud

Faor the yeur ended

Murch 11, 2020

Murch 31, 2019

T value ol pla assercar begnning ol v
sl cctuen on plan assas

Eplosed's contibnton

Benehies pand

Papected verun om plan ssers

Vel bvss St sy assey

Euir value of plan assets atthe end of the veur

\ )
For the year

Particulurs ended For the year ended |
| s . March 34, 2020 March 31, 2019
Discounnag e o
{uaue salany mereas AL (
Reorement age (v 38 |
Wathdiawal rate

Upro Sinvems 3

Liom 31 o Hovans L
| Above Hovears o

1696

fired weragd dunanon

ey e incluswe of peovision fec dinabihne 10070 OF TAT N6 - 08)

Graaues o pavable wthe cmployacs ncdeath on sesgoaton oron enreiicnt ac the ataument ot superinuaom age Lo prosvade for thesd ceentwihties, the Actany

s used dan Asswed Taes Mormhny (200608 lnae able

Sensitlvity analvabs for seanity lahilicy -

For the yeur
ended

For the veur ended

lmpact due 1o decacase uf 130 '

Particulars
March 11, 2020 March 31, 2019

[mpuct of the chunge in discount rate “
Presenr salie oF nhhganon at the ond ot the year 598

lmpact due o ancrease of 0307, [GREN

Tupact due to deerase ot 0500 042
Impuce of the change in salary increase
Present value ot ablyaoon at the cod ot dhe van 398

Tmpact due o incrcase of 0307, w43

[

Seasiticiiws i peaenealine il wotbsdissals e nor maccral sl Bosee anpaet of o due o these s norvalontiad

Senstinnes 3y fo e obncreise ot pensions m paymant, tte of maise ot persions before senoment and hie aypueraney

are ot appheable

b 2

ERTOR TN

fued

30

e s ands

. — . As at As at
Mudurity profile of defined benefit abligation (discounted) Murch 31, 2020 March 31, 2009 J
vear Amaunt Amount i
e bacar i ‘

nint

i3
b
ni6

Total
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(M amounts w1 akhs, unloess othernse stared?
35 Related party disclosures
A List of related parties and disclosures

Holding Compuny:
Saun Credsteare Nework |imieed

Kes manugeriul persunnel and their relatives:

Desi ion Relatives

Name of key managerial personnc!

Mo EEP Sigh

Mre Sarvindur Singh

Dnrector

Mis Anwicet [P Singh

Me Sumit Mukhenee

Director & €120

Me Ashish Chandorkar”

Diccetor

A Juendra [am

Chuef Linaneal Officer

Mes Bhanu 'riva

(ompam Nccretary

resyged trom duectorship w e €1 ebruan

2 2019

B Details of with related partics carned out in the urdinary course of business:
Name of related parry Nature of transaction For the period
ended For the period ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Allotment of shares LERILN C.25men
Rueimbursement of expenses 446
Sann Ceedieare Nerwork b mured fues copugie s ruccuL Ijl.l - e
Inter comonmte loan repud L33ieet
Inferest espenses on loan 4314 (128
Pavment of cent for office space shaninie 5193 1139
larashna | wmanaal Servces |imated 1DSA Commission expenses
Mr Sumn Mukberiee Remunenation RSl
Mre_Ashish Chandorka Remunemtion 3212
A Lieencdea fun | Remunceraton 23145 314
Mes Bhanu Pava Remunemuon ) 251
e ubine hatances with rel peedd EXLL] fnardin oo q”\wc{;»n

Mame of related party

As at

Nature of balance March 31, 2020

Satn Crediteare Neewock | innted

Inter corporte loan

As at
| Muacch 31,2009 |

(500

Interest on loan

®23)

D Key 1 pennnngl remuneration includes the fulliwing exp s
For the period
ended For the period ended

Particul March 31, 2020 Muarch 31, 2019
Short-term employ ee benefies 11284 46 38
Postemphon ment benefirs 174
Orher long weem benefirs 197+
‘Tevminaunon benehits
Share based pavments




SATIN FINSERYV LIMITED
Notes to the Financisl Statements for the period ended March 31, 2020

(Al amounts i 1 akhs, unless othenise staed?

36 Segment infarmation

10 curtomees who have wnuln nsks ind rearens for the purpose ol Tod AS 108 an ‘Olperanng Sopmenis”
2013 and Companses {(inuun . Seeounang Sandads) Amendimend Rules, 2016 The Company operaces i a

The Company operaies n 4 singde business segment ve lends
nonflicd ander thie Companies yadin Accounung atindaeds) Ruie

nene e domesne

sigle peogaphical «

37 Leases
The Company bas aken vanous office prenuses under lease asngements Geaeally, the e
agreed teems herveen lessee and fessor and there s no exclusne eight 1o che company The companyg has consdered Teases hay g sl e
teem leases as per pas 6 of Tad AS 116 and thier expenses have been recogmsed as Rear under aowe 31 1 on all other leases having lease term of more than 12 months 3 nght
of use assec s weeogmised with 3 corresponding lease lalihy Ehe aght of use asset s disclosed under Propeny, Plant and Equipement and lease habihe s disclosed under

tollow~:

term vanes from L1 months to 60 months and s renewalsle under mumialh

ase wm of upto 12 months as shore

Boriowings 1 urther disclosures as on March 31, 2020 are as

The Tollow g s 2 reconerbation of the financud statement line iwems from Tod AS 17 e Ind AS TH6as ar Ist Apnl 2009:

L The following is a reconciliution of the financial statement line items from Tnd AS 17 to Ind AS 116 as at Is¢ April 2019

Particulars Property, plant and Lease liab
equipment

Carrying amount as at Apnil {, 2019
Ruelassificanm

Reineasurement
Carrying amount as at April |, 2019

The following is a reconciliation of total operating lease commitments at 31 March 2019 (as disclosed in the financial statements 10 31 Murch 2019) to the leuse

liabilities recognised at I April 2019:

Parsicul Amouni ]
Lol operiung lease commiments disclosed ae 31 Maech 2019 |
Reetsgminon excmpoons '

I eases af low value assees
Leases wath remaming lease term of less than 12 mondhs
Vagiable lease puments not iccozereed
L O
Operatng lease habihines berore discounting
Deseount Rare
Prseounted using meeemeneal bocrewing rate
labilites

Operanng le

Reasamable cenam exceasion options
I'mance lease vhygaoons

Lol fease liabilites eeeomioed undec bnd AN w1 Apal 20

* Operanng lease commimments were R Nal as ar March 31, 2009, how cver the same has been recaleolared as em Apal 011, 2049 for adopnon of Ind AS 116

3 The table below describes the nature of the Commpany’s leasing activities by type of right-of-usc usset recognised on balance sheet:

Particulars Righ nf use asset
Office Premises

{oul number of leases 6
Number of leases considered as shorr tesm leases 2
No of aght-of use assets leased 4

. I ram 23 Manths m
Range of wenumng term N

L L 31t months

Averyee cemamng lease erm 33 months

Noof leases with exteasion opuons +
No ofleases with purchase optons t
Nov of leases with vannble pay ments linked o an ndex "
No of le with teemunation options "
4 Additional information on the right-of-use assets by class of assets is as follows:
[ : 4 H
Particulars Righ of use asset

Office Premises

Caring amount as on Mach 31, 204
Reelassified v aceount of adoption of Tnd A 116
\ddieon 2631
IR prvciatim 3489
Eletin




SATIN FINSERV LIMITED
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(Al amounis in 1 akhs, unless orhomse sewd;

5 Lease liabilities are presenied in the statement of financisl position as follows:

| For the vearended |For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Pardculars > | -
' wrrent 762
Nent-current 1419
Loonal 21 81

6 At 31 March 2020 the Company do not have any committed leases which had not commenced.

7 The undiscounted maturity analysis of lease liabilities at 31 March 2020 is as follows:

z - ._]
Sculay Lease payments Finance charges Net present values
s
Within Tvem Va6l (R 762
L-2vears 1174 L3 969
SERTUR 477 N2y 450
1ol 2512 331 2181

shabiln for shore teem leases (leases ot expected term of 12 monds or less) on for leases of low value assers Paymenrs made
able lease paymenes are not purnuited to be recogmesed as lease babwlines and are expensed s

The Company has elected nor 1o recomse a e
under such Teases are eapensed on wstraght-hine basis In addinon, ceuam 1a
1 dows nor face 3 sgmficant Tiquiding sk wirl regaed 1o s lea

¢ lalnhtes as the eurrent assers are sufficient 1 meer the ablganons eehied o bease

mcueeed 1 he Conp,
labilires as and when ther @all due

8 Operating leases

arrangeaents | he conrmctual futwe nunmum kease pay ment oblygaon in wspuet of these leases ace as

The Company has taken an lease cermun assers under opernng

under:

Office premises

Particulars i_h&m:'h 31, 2020

shoge wen leass

Yseable lease prumenes

Total 57.25 |

Khs i Bnancial vear ended on 31 March 2020 (s 0043 Lakhs in 31 Mareh 2019)

9 Ihe Company had total cash oueflows for leases of Ry 63 54 1

B phe ol

e the amounts tesvamsed w pratin or loss,

Pariculars March 31, 2020 March 3, 2615 |
IXpreenuman expense il gl of o assets 389

Infenst expense nn fease labihites | R6

lispuense relating to short-teem leases (mcluded i other eNpenses) 3725 043
I'xpense relaung 10 leases of low -value ts (included in other expenses)

Vamable lease payments (included i other expenses,

‘Total amount recogmised in pootit or loss 65.00 043

The Company has lease contmcts for office buildings used m s operanons | eases of these buldings geneeally have Tease erms beeween Ll months and 5 vears vears 1he
ex are secured by the lessor’s titde (o ihe leased assets: Genenlly, the Company s restrcted from assignung and sublea ing the leased assers

Company s obhganons ender s les
e s severl lease comraens that nchude extension ad ermmanon ophons, wlnel e funtbier descassod Below

The ¢ mpany has seveml lease contrmcts that include extension and termmanion et Thesopinats s negonated by management o provide Aexlbihn n managang the
L portiolio and ahen wath the Company’s Boasuess aceds. Management vwocses sgmifhant nalwment n deernunimg wherher these exeension and eemimation

| (TR [VRTINTN
resed

options ace reasonabl ceriam w be ¢
12 The Company dows nor have any lease coneracts tha eontains 1armble pay ments
I3 Set out below are the undiscounted powenml ftte renial pay ments refatng 1o pectods following the eserase date of extension and tesmination aptions tha are not ncluded n

the lease term:
Within five years  More than five yeurs Total

Lixtension oprems expected not 1o be exararsed (Count)

Leinmination opuons expected 1o be evereesed (Coun)

Lixtension opnans expected not o be eacrased (Amount in | akhy)

Levaunanion oprnas expeeted 0 be excrened (Amount in 1 akhs)

Wud

FUNC L APUE LY Prospecin e, comtiprundas ¢ gies e not requined 6 he disclosed i accordance wath se

L L TR T R T T
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Contingent lizbility and Capital & other commitments
ming o be exeeuied na capaial acoant is NEH fprevious veu NI !

N conmmpent labdsies as on s Much 2020 (previous year N, T stmared amount nt contracrs aer

Other comaurmenis s NHoas on st March 2 (prev s yean NI

Estiniates
hnpaement of financal assers based on expecied coedit loss veded

Classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilides
Lhe classificaton and measmement of fmancil assets wilk be made considenng whether the condiions as por Ind S 109 age mct Iased on Mces and ciccumstances

st at

the dawe of vansion

s comtactual cash fow charaerensues only v the bisis of Bicts and cncumstances easnog at the due

e assars s measured using eifect e micrest method by assess
e value of finanenl asser ar the daee of

of transinon and i 1t s mpracieable o 1w clements of madificd umie value nf mones e the use of effcenve mierest muthod,
ancial habidities as well

wetnsion shall be the new canvng amount of that asser Hhe measurement exemption applees foc hi
Apphing a requiement s impracticable when the enngy cannor apply it atter making evers veasonable efforr o doso Tos mpracucable woapply the changes verospeen ey o

{he effeers of the renospeetn e apphcation or jetrospeetive sestatement are not determmable;

Ihe renospective apphcanon on restaement ieguines assumptions about what management’s meent s ould have been w that penod;

Lhe cetrospecane applicason or reaospective testtement requaes sigmficant esimages of amounts and 10 s mpossible 1o disimguish obectnely informanon abour those

vatimates thar exisred an than nme

fmpact of COVID-19 Pandemic
Phe SARS-CaV 2 vaus respmsible for COYID-19 connnues o spread acioss e globe and fndia wineh has - conmbuted o2 wgmbicant dechne and wolauhe w

dobal and Indan fAnancal mukets and 4 sgnificam deciase i global and Tocal cconunme achnnes On Much Tt 2020 the COVID-19 outhreak was dechied a

wernments and - compames, including the ow Compant, hase mroduced 1sancty of measwies o

unzanon Numerous
t, the Indvan grn comnent announced « stmer 20-das foekdown whicl was further estended by 19 dave across the coun o

global pandenue by the Wanld Healh Oy

contun the sproad of the vivay On Macch 24
contam the sprcad af he v The extent ta which the COVID- Y pandene sill impe the Company's tesulis wall depend onfutne desclopmems, which aee highly
amony other g, am - new intormanen concerming the sevanr of the COVED 1Y pandemic and amy scaon 1o contun as spread or nungaee s impier

uncerizun, mcludh
whether goncrament mandated on cleeted by the Compam

Estimation of uncertainties refating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19:
WD 19 onshe canving imeunts o loan recenables & orher recaablos

The Compane has considered dhe possible elfcets thac mon vesale iomihe pandenne relumy i
propecn plant & cquipment and miangable assets To desclnpmg the assumpiens reling o the possible fucure uneeaamues inthe alabal ceannmie comdinons hecause of dus

prederuc e Compam, s 1 the daie ol ppros ol those G ol screoenrs has osed el id evee ol s o mromane noncludug ceedie repores and selued
T S B R LW TR U YRR

. . « [yt il . LR e v ey i S ol e L R

compan < lnanend stcements s direr ot estunoed sowcehe daee o appeoval ot dios Tl segements

Impact of Covid-19 on lean reccivables and Revenue from Operations

The Company has evaluated the mpact of COMID = 19 Due 0 the nature oF the pandeanc, the Compan will continue o momeon developmems o wdenafy sygnficant
uncertamties refatng to evenue n futree penods T acesrdance wach the R gudelines elanyg i COV D19 Regulaton Package dated NMareh 27, 2020 and Apnl 17, 2020,
st, as apphieable, falling due berseen March 1, 2020 and Mas

wited, the asset

the Company would be granong a moatonum of three months on the pryment of all msalments and o1 inwe
31, 2020 0 alt ehgable bormowers classificd s Siandard, cven f ovedue, as on Tebruan 29, 2020 3o all such accounes where the moatonum s
clasuficanon shall remam scund sl durmyg the moratonum period (e the mumber of days past due shall esclude the momronue perod for the pumoses of asset chssificanon

under the Tncome Recognnon, Ysset Clssificauon and Prosisionimg norms;
runst the potennal impact of COVID 19 basad on the iformanon avabible ac dus pomtin e he provisisas held by

I he Compamy hokds provisions asac Mach 31, 20205
the Company e n excess of the RBI presenbed noms

Impact of Cavid-19 on Loss allowance for loan receivables and other receivables

[he Compant decermunes the allewance fer credit losses based on histoncal toss expernence adjusted 1o cefleer cunient and esimated future cconomic conditions | he
Company consdered current and annapated future cconome eondinons I ealeutanng espected eredit foss on loan ecenables and other reeenables, the Company has also
consdered credu reports and other related credit mformanon Tor s customers ro esumate the probabudin of default w future and has iken into account esumates of possible

effece from the pandenuc eelatmg o COVID 19

Impairment assessment of Property plant and equipment, [ntangible assets

Ihe Coampany s eogaged pumanly inproyvhng Fean o the muddle and lowest end of the praoud sncer
baminess the Company does nor have mayor PP&IS assets s an Maceh 31, 20200, the esumared recovenable
~ensinnanes i key assumpins conseguent to the change w esomared future cconomic candinens o account of possible effects celan

v customer for therr busmess need Consdenng the nanue of
veeeded s carmnny ¢

somable

nount Re:

mouat af the CGL ¢

o Covel 19w unibtkeh 1o cause the
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Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents
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regulee basie Muwal Tuads with high gquaho porfolio are prefencd

alable credit aannge mview ot COVID - 19 [§

“fimancal statements
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mpany has considered the laes

Contingencies
he ceonone conseguences and uncermmnes iesuling fiom the Coronavius awsell oe from acoons mken by governmenes and the company o respoad 1o the outbreah man

have an mpact on conungent labdio L abilwes previoush meeting o not mecting the detimuon ot eonngent Iabihing may aced w be reconsiderad for the pumpose of

cment

n bl searemeat Same las beea duly eonstdered by the ma

disclo




SATIN FINSERY LIMITED
Notes 10 the Financial Siutements for the penad ended Murch 31, 2020

Ul - ) kb anless aheey e cired

RSN N TPTTRUS (TN PO OO ¥ IS DN TONE [

10 M

(i) Capital to Risk Assets Ratin (CRAR)

As a1t March 31, As ar March 31,

f
Patnuts | ) | i

SR Tl
CRAR Derdlapai

Ameont 4wl odunncd det
L TLIIRt

W et i

soalle oo Aot Ll Sy iammaate

(i) Disclosure of investmy

[amcaties NCu S, | A M ll
| 2020 2019 |
Vatue of [osesimenis |
Fanr < Ve ol v imenes

“ (AR
i Lal bah

Pt e P
oo

| i obn hind

N\ due o i

' b tndey

I LR N P
Mwnhumnuuuk LA s wiveCrnnsielhi e
2 v g by

(iii) Denvaii

T & omp e e

§oan proveas po

Vel o pu

e

AU e den

fiv) Di rehating (0 secu
T Comp v B i 16 iU 00 /U WL ML LBz 0 I Gt TR 4R Gl PR s Funod

(v} Dersils nf assignment Iransaciions nnderiaken:-
~are o T ik cueran peased md proveas penod

Vhe tompashas e o e ey

(i) Details of financial asser sold 1o Securinsanon / Reconstruction Company for assel reconsiriciio
The o mp g Biesm bt Gl et e Seaini i Recs e msar s bor e e e i i e cara poned ol prs s ol

(011} Details of non-perfoming finanial assets purchiased / sold:

IS T e R R R W RV PR RN

the aspn oo e
(i) \sset Laabilities Managenieat Manmy pattemn of cenam nems of assets and liabiltes:-
T e e T T T - T ——— T R i e
. R T o I P e T A AT
“ Uher e o8 teans "
o
= I y IR an T [ Satred
Wiy I
died 8 144 4 Y 1% A% o 1208 §
Tk T
8 bk 13
e T ot = T 5 ——— — ]
L dav o
cer 2 1 [ 3 ! . Ow X 5 .
Paniculars 30/31 Overonc Month | Over 2 Months upto 3 |Vhver § Muiles upiian| Osver 6 \l?nlhs {Over 1 Year 103 Years Over) Yearsi03 Over 5 Years Tou
days (One| 102 Months AMemihs o Mot upio | Year | Years
l Manh
| Leibilities
Mrkay | 1 . E
[T |
FELLTT I T
ke | |
el T —T = = T I
B vt g | ” P Y
g F | o ] Ty
! i )
(viii) Exposure 10 real csiaic secior:-
The Compon B o espans weedd e e secee dunng the comreat pens d nd proceas pened
{ix) Exposuse 10 capital marke:
1he U omp e bs s eape suee o Cpil m ket dummg the coreoe pened ol pres s peecd
(s} Information on instances of fraud:-
Ninte e winn sere epened dnang the coreen psced i prses pesol
tai) Deails of single borrower limit exceeded by applicable NBFC:
Ihe € ompms docs ten e suigde b erveending e s durt e cormon pened e pres o peard

(xn} Details of financing of parent Company produci:-
she cunmear pencl il pres oo penod

the o mpms alec mon e -wels teome anen durmg
Regisiration obtained from osher financiul secior regulators:-
The Camp s i reasierad sl ibe sy o Campocie Aibnee e d e

xv) Disclosure of Penahies imposed by RBI & other regulaiors:
lie cuercnt pennad i preves  mal

abivrs s deerhied by Almusan o |

Ner et anpe el b R wd hors

) ot e miranim oF Adbancas, Eapeiiies and S8
Asan March | A s Sach 31

.
Famiculis 010 2001

Cancenttatian of M dnces ] . g I

.-i.un:;nu anon of Exposires |
; e } wa]

Tt it e on wats == -
[ T Y e T T TR o -
) errr el N | —=— o S - —_—
e e s e s NP - !
b daps wi Wty y {




SATIN FINSERV LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2020

( MFamounts in Lakhs, unless otherwise stared,

(xvi) Movement of NPAs:-

For the vear ended

For the year
ended March 31,

i March 31, 2020
2019

) Ner NP As o acradvance (° o) 0.28%
1 Movement of NP As (Gross)

a) Opening balance

b) \ddition during the year 69.35

¢} Reduction/ write off during the year

dy Closing batunee 69.33
iit; Movement of NXPAs (Ner

a; Opening balance

b} Addition dudng the year 3116

¢} Reduction/ write off dunng the year

d; Closing balance 316
v, Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard
AENGEN

a, Opening balance

L) \dditian during the vear 38.19

c) Reduction/ write ott durng the year

d) Closing balance 38.19

(xvii) Unsecured advances - refer note 6 of Balanee Sheer Notes

(xviii) Provicioas & continrencies e ader bovorases oo s

vt ol ok &

For the year ended

For the year

Provision for compensation absences

Particulars Match 31, 2020 ended March 31,

2019

Provision for standard and non performing assets 146-14 4356
Provision tor gratuity 5.98

19.74 194

(xix) Un-hedged foreign currency

The Company dues not have any foreign currency transaction during the current and previous period

(xx) Customer complaints:-

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

For the year
ended March 31,
2019

a; Number of complaints peading at the beginning of the vear

b) Number of complaine received during the vear

¢) Number of complaint redressed duting the vear

d) Nurber of eomplaint peading ac the end of the sear
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DIRECTORS' REPORTS

Dear Members,

Your Board of Directors takes pleasure in presenting the 2°d Board Report of Satin Finserv Limited (“SFL”,
“Company”), along with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial year ended March 31, 2020.

BACKGROUND

SFL is a Non-Deposit taking Systematically Important Non- Banking Finance Company holding certificate of
Registration from the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) dated January 09, 2019. SFL is wholly owned subsidiary
of Satin Creditcare Network Limited. The Company is engaged in the business to provide finance whether
short term or long term to micro, small and medium scale enterprises and to individuals.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Financial Highlights of your Company are as follows:

Revenue from Operations 1,383.56 10.34
Other Income 18.28 0.04
Total revenue 1,401.84 10.37
Expenses

Employee Benefit expenses 666.70 48.53
Impairment on financial 146.14 4.56
instruments

Finance cost 176.27 0.36
Depreciation and amortization 11.45 -
expenses

Other expenses 313.02 42.28
Total expenses 1313.58 95.73
Profit before Tax 88.26 (85.36)
Earnings per share

Basic 0.10 (2.49)
Diluted 0.10 (249

* Numbers are not comparable as figures pertains to March 31, 2019 related to the period commencing from August 10, 2018 to March 31,
2019.

Your company has shown decent growth in terms of Sanctions & Disbursements of Loans. During the period
under review, your Company has Sanctioned Loans of Rs. 13,048.82 lakhs, has Disbursed Loans of Rs.
12,716.99 lakhs, and thereby achieved AUM of Rs. 11,026.21 lakhs.

Your Company’s Total Income during the period ended March 31, 2020 is Rs. 1,401.84 lakhs and net profit
after tax of Rs. 64.72 lakhs.

1|Page




REVIEW OF OPERATIONS OF THE COMPANY

The Company offers small ticket business Loans against collateral of property. The Company has 15 branch
offices spreading across 8 states.

To optimum use of the available resources Company has entered into arrangements with group companies (on
arm’s length basis) for sharing of office infrastructure in various locations. The Company plans to continue its
growth journey by opening more branches and further investing in technology to optimize operating costs and
improve collection efficiency.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2020 | Year ended March 31, 2019
Number of Branches 15 1
Number of Active Members 1,113 4
Gross Loan Portfolio (in Lakhs) 11,091.10 11.50
Number of Employees 146 4
Total Disbursement (in Lakhs) 12,716.99 11.50
No. of States (in Operation) 8 1

During the period under review, your Company has 0.63% of total loan as Non-Performing Assets (NPA) and
company has made a provision of Rs. 38.19 lakhs @ 53.74% on the NPA assets. Your Company has made
provision of Rs. 112.51 lakhs on Standard Assets in terms of RBI regulations.

RESERVES

The Company is required to create a statutory reserve under Section of 45IC of RBI Act, 1934 and transfer
therein a sum not less than twenty per cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the profit and loss account
and before any dividend is declared. In view of the same during FY 19-20 an amount of Rs. 12.94 lakhs has
been transferred to such reserve.

DIVIDEND

Keeping in mind, the future business expansion and consequent need to maintain the fund requirements for
the same, the directors have decided not to recommend any dividend for financial year 2019-20.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Authorized Share Capital

During the period under review, your Company has increased its authorised share capital two times i.e. on July
10, 2019 from Rs. 2, 300 lakhs (Rupees Two Thousand Three hundred lakhs only) to Rs. 5, 300 lakhs (Rupees
Five Thousand Three Hundred lakhs only) and subsequently on October 09, 2019 from Rs. 5, 300 lakhs
(Rupees Five Thousand Three Hundred lakhs only) to Rs. 10, 300 lakhs (Rupees Ten Thousand Three Hundred
lakhs only) divided into 1, 030 lakhs equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.
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Paid-up Share Capital

The Paid up Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2020 stood at Rs. 10, 250 lakhs divided into 1, 025
lakhs equity shates of Rs. 10/- each.

During the year under review, your Company has issued and allotted 800 lakhs (Eight Hundred lakhs) equity
shares of Rs. 10/- (Ten only) each in two tranches for an aggregate amount of Rs. 3, 000 lakhs (Rupees Three
Thousand lakhs) and Rs. 5, 000 lakhs (Rupees Five Thousand lakhs) under the Right Issue basis on July 29,
2019 and November 4, 2019, respectively to Satin Creditcare Network Limited, Holding Company.

BORROWINGS

During FY 2019-20, the Company met its funding requirements through debts from Financial Institutions to
the tune of Rs. 5, 600 lakhs. The aggregate debt outstanding as on March 31, 2020 was Rs. 2, 429.23 lakhs. The
Company has been regular in servicing all its debt obligations.

DEPOSITS

Your Company is a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Finance Company and has neither accepted any public
deposits at the beginning of the year nor it has accepted any public deposits during the year under review.

RBI REGULATIONS

The Company is in compliance of the regulatory requirement of net owned funds (NOF) as defined under
Section 45-IA of the RBI Act, 1934, to carry on the business of a NBFC-NDSI.

FULFILMENT OF THE RBI’S NORMS AND STANDARDS

The Company has complied and continues to comply with all the applicable regulations and guidelines issued
by RBI such as Capital Adequacy, Net Owned Funds, provisioning for Non-Performing Assets and for
Standard Assets, Concentration of Credit and Investment, filings, etc. The Capital Adequacy Ratio (“CAR”) of
the Company is 91.49% as on March 31, 2020, which is well above than the regulatory requirement of 15%.

In line with the RBI guidelines for asset liability management (ALM) system for NBFCs, the Company has an
Asset Liability Committee, which meets periodically to review its ALM risks and opportunities. The Company

is also in compliance with the NBFC — Corporate Governance Norms.

FAIR PRACTICE CODE

Your Company has adhered to Board approved Fair practice code in terms of applicable RBI guidelines.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company is fully compliant with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) viz. SS-1 and SS-2 on meeting
of the Board of Directors and General Meeting respectively.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the period under review, there is no change in the nature of business of the Company.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate and the date of this report.

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, INVESTMENT, GUARANTEE

Your Company has complied with the provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act 2013.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Your Company had no subsidiary, joint venture and Associate Company within the meaning of clause (6)
Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 at any time during the period ended March 31, 2020.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provision of Sections 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, extract of the Annual Return in Form No. MGT-9 is annexed to this Report as Annexure — I and
is also available at the website of the Company i.e., www.satinfinserv.com.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in section 188(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the financial year 2019-20 in the prescribed form AOC-2 has been enclosed with this report as
Annexure-II.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors, along with the Committees of the Board, provides leadership and guidance to the
Company’s Management and directs, supervises and controls the activities of the Company. The independent
directors do not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the company, promoters, and
management, which may affect independence or judgement of the Directors in any manner.

The dates for the Board meetings are fixed after taking into account the convenience of all the Directors and
sufficient notice, in terms of applicable laws, is given to all of them. All the agenda papers for the Board and
Committee meetings are disseminated electronically on a real-time basis via e-mail to all the Directors at least
seven days in advance from the date of Board Meeting and Committee Meetings. During the year under review,
few shorter notice meeting also convened as per the consent of all Board Members.

The Board met 8 (Eight) times during the year under review. All the information required for decision making
are incorporated in the agenda. The Board takes on record the actions taken by the Company on all its decisions
periodically. Furthermore, towards digitization Company also started to use Board PAC Software, a paperless
meeting solution that offers the highest standards of confidentiality and security for ease of Board members to
access agenda document properly through a web based application.

The meetings were held on following dates-

May 02, 2019, June 20, 2019, July 09, 2019, July 30, 2019, October 09, 2019, October 25, 2019, Januaty 29,
2020 and March 20, 2020.
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Attendance of Directors who attended Board Meetings held during the petiod under review are as follows.

Mr. H P Singh Director 8 8

Mr. Sumit Mukherjee CEO & Whole-time 8 8
Director

Mr.  Sundeep  Kumar | Independent & Non- 8 8

Mehta executive Director

Mr. Anil Kumar Kalra Independent & Non- 8 6
executive Director

As at year end, the Board of Directors of the Company has following committees:

1. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee constituted in terms of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of
RBI guidelines. The Committee comprises of 3 members including 2 Independent Directors.

The Audit Committee oversees the financial reporting process and reviews, with the Management, the
financial statements to ensure that the same are correct and credible. The Audit Committee has the
ultimate authority and responsibility to select and evaluate the Independent Auditors in accordance with
the law. The Audit Committee also reviews performance of the Statutory Auditors, the Internal Auditors,
adequacy of the internal control system.

During the year under review, the Audit Committee met 4 (four) times May 02, 2019, July 30, 2019,
October 25, 2019 and January 29, 2020. The details of the attendance of the Directors at the Audit
Committee meetings are given below.

Mr.  Sundeep  Kumar | Independent & Non- 4 4

Mehta executive director

Mr. H P Singh Non Independent & Non- 4 4
executive director

Mr. Anil Kumar Kalra Independent & Non- 4 3
executive director

2. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) constituted in terms of section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of applicable guidelines issue by RBI. Currently NRC comprises of
three (3) members including two (2) Independent Directors.
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is to assist the Board of Directors in matters related to the
appointment and to recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other employees.

During the year under review, the NRC met 2 (two) times May 02, 2019 and March 20, 2020. The details
of the attendance of the Directors at the NRC meetings are given below.

Mr.  Sundeep  Kumar | Independent & Non- 2 2

Mehta executive Director

Mr. H P Singh Non Independent & Non 2 2
executive Director

Mr. Anil Kumar Kalra Independent & Non- 2 2
executive Director

3. Asset Liability Management Committee

The Asset Liability Management Committee (“ALM Committee”) constituted in terms of the RBI
guidelines as applicable on NBFC- NDSI. The Committee comprises with 3 members. The functions of
the ALM Committee include addressing concerns regarding asset liability mismatches, interest rate risk
exposure, and achieving optimal return on capital employed while maintaining acceptable levels of risk

including and relating to liquidity, market and operational aspects and adhering to the relevant policies and
regulation.

During the year under review, the ALM Committee met 2 (two) times, April 19, 2019 and October 17,
2019. The details of the attendance of the Directors at the ALM Committee meetings are given below:

Mr. H P Singh Non- Independent & Non- 2 2
executive Director

Mr. Jitendra Jain Chief Financial Officer 2 2

Mr. Sumit Mukherjee Non- Independent & executive 2 2
Director

4. IT Strategy Committee

The Committee constituted in terms of RBI prescribed IT framework. The IT Strategy Committee
comprises with four (4) members, one (1) of whom is Independent Directors.

The functions of the I'T Committee include approval of IT strategies and policy documents to ascertain
whether the company’s management has implemented processes / practices which ensure that IT
delivers value to business, that the budgets allocated vis-a-vis I'T investments are commensurate, monitor
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methods adopted to ascertain the IT resources needed to achieve strategic goals of the Company and to
provide high-level directions for the sourcing and use of IT resources.

During the year under review, the committee met 1 (One) time, October 16, 2019. Details of the
attendance along with committee composition given below:

Mr.  Sundeep  Kumar | Independent Director and 1 1
Mehta Non-executive Director
Mr. Sumit Mukherjee Non Independent & 1 1
Executive Director
Mr. Jitendra Jain Chief Financial officer 1 1
Mr. Sanjay Mahajan Chief Information 1
Officer(Holding Company-
Satin Creditcare Network
Limited)

5. Risk Management Committee

The Company follows well-established and detailed risk assessment and minimization procedures. The
Company especially focuses on improving its sensitivity to the assessment of risks and improving methods
of computation of risk weights. The Company’s risk management framework has approved by the Board
in the meeting held on January 29, 2020.

The Committee Comprises with following Board members:

1. Mr. Sundeep Kumar Mehta(Chairman)
2. Mr. H P Singh (Member)

3. Mr. Anil Kumar Kalra (Member)

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANEGERIAL PERSONEL

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Sumit
Mukherjee (DIN: 08369056), Whole-time Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has offered himself for reappointment as Whole-time Director of
the Company, your Board of Directors recommends his re-appointment as a Chief Executive Officer & Whole-
time Director.

During the year under review there is no change in the composition of the Board of Directors and in Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company.
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STATEMENT ON DECLARATION “CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENCE” U/S 149 (6) & (7)
FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to section 149(6) & (7) read with schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has Independent
Directors and there is an appropriate balance of skills, experience and knowledge in the Board so as to enable
the Board to discharge its functions and duties effectively.

During the year under review, the Company has received Declaration of Independence from Mr. Sundeep
Kumar Mehta and Mr. Anil Kumar Kalra, Independent Directors of the Company in compliance with Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has also received declaration cum undertaking from each Director on fit and proper criteria in
terms of the provisions of Master directions on Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important
Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended from
time to time.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Performance appraisal framework was formulated and adopted by the Board. Nomination and Remuneration
Committee has evaluated the performance of the Board as a whole and the Committees of the Board. The
Board in consultation with the NRC has evaluated the performance of the Individual Directors (including
Independent Directors and Non- executive Directors).

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s. Rajeev Bhatia & Associates, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Registration No. 021776N), Delhi, have
been appointed on the recommendation of Audit Committee of the Board of Director’s (in conformity with
the provisions of section 139 and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors ) Rules, 2014 (including amendments thereto), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the
period of 5 years from the conclusion of the first Annual General Meeting of the company till the conclusion
of sixth Annual General meeting. subject to the applicable provisions of Corporate Governance in terms of
RBI issued Master directions on Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit
taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended from time to time.

Your Company has also received a certificate for FY 2020-21 that they satisfy the eligibility criteria provided
under section 141 of the Companies Act 2013 (includes amendments thereto), and the said appointment is in
accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Auditors’ Reports for the Financial Year 2019-20 do not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse
remark or disclaimer. Further, there were no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors to the Board
pursuant to section 143(12) of the Act.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors confirm:

1. That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed, along with proper explanations relating to material departure.
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2. That Boatd has selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period.

3. That Board has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records,
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities.

4. That Board has prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis and;

5. That the Board had devised propet system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

6. The Board had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

REGULATORY ACTION/APPROVAL

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and operations of the Company in future.

COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT

Maintenance of cost records and requirement of Cost Audit as specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable for the business activities carried
out by the Company.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
AND AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Being into the business related to financial services; provisions pertaining to conservation of energy, technology
absorption are not applicable. Further, there are no foreign exchange earnings(s) and outgo during the financial
year 2019-20.

POLICIES

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

Not applicable as the Net worth, Net profit and Turnover of the Company as at March 31, 2020 are not at par
as specified under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management is an integral part of the Company’s business strategy. The risk management process is
governed by the enterprise wide risk management framework approved by the Board on January 29, 2020 which
is overseen by the senior management.

They review compliance with risk policies, monitor risk tolerance limits, review and analyse risk exposure related
to specific issues and provides oversight of risk across the organization.

The risk management framework covers integrated risk management mainly comprising Credit Risk, Market
Risk, Operational Risk, Fraud Risk and other risks. The Credit Risk management structure includes documented
credit policies and procedures for each financial product and service of the business.
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Risks associated with frauds are mitigated through Board approved Fraud monitoring policy. Fraud risk is
monitored through oversight by senior management, who review matters relating to fraud risk, including
corrective and remedial actions as regards to people and processes.

Sexual harassment policy for women under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Your Company is committed to ensure fair environment for its executive, staff and workers. In compliance to
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the
Company has adopted Sexual Harassment Policy approved vide Board of Directors meeting held on May 02,
2019 which ensure free and fair enquiry process with clear timelines. Your Directors further state that during
the year under review, there was no case reported pursuant to the Sexual Harassment to women at workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Policy on Nomination & Remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) & Senior
Management and other Employees

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee adopted the
Remuneration Policy, which inter-alia includes policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, Senior Management Personnel and their remuneration. Nomination and remuneration
policy of the Company is published on website of the Company link: https://satinfinserv.com

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There was no employee drawing remuneration in excess of limits as laid down under rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule, 2014.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGUILATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

No significant or material orders were passed by any Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going
concern status and Company’s operations in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to place on record their gratitude for the cooperation received from lenders, our
valued customers and shareholders. The Board, in specific, wishes to place on record its sincere appreciation
of the contribution made by all the employees towards growth of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

FOR SATIN FINSERV LTD
Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Delhi Sumit Mukherjee Harvinder Pal Singh
Date: June 03 2020 (Whole-time director) (Director)
DIN: 08369056 DIN: 00333754
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

The industry is growing from strength to strength by serving the underserved and often ignored retail and
MSME segments which are the backbone of India’s growth story. As per the recent research by the ICRA,
credit to MSMEs grew at a rate of 12 -14 per cent year-on-year basis when credit to larger firms was slowing
down massively. NBFCs play a huge role in the growth of this sector as the lending book of NBFCs has grown
at around 18 percent annually over the last five years.

According to CIBIL, SME 1 segment had just 9 per cent delinquencies compared to NPAs reaching up to 14
per cent in the larger ticket size segment. Meanwhile, NBFCs looked outwards for funds to keep the credit
cycles running. Many players have raised funds outside the country and these offshore borrowings are expected
to continue going into FY 2020-21, at least till the time credit flow in the Indian economy resumes.

The crucial bit to note here is that lending by NBFCs forms the backbone of India’s economy, especially for
the micro, small and medium entetprises sector.

There are around 55-60 million MSME’s in India, contributing to about 30 per cent of India’s GDP. This sector
had a credit demand of about INR 45 lakh crore in 2018 -19 out of which 40 per cent was served by informal
credit. As a result, there’s a big opportunity in the coming years for NBFCs to capture this unserved population
and partner in India’s growth story. This is because banks often find it expensive or unviable to serve these
segments which new-age NBFCs are serving on the back of advanced technology and better reach in the remote
corners of the country.

Hence, Management of your Company can see positive outlook of the Company in the years to come.

NATURE OF BUSINESS:

SFL is in the business of lending to small businesses who do not have formal cash flows. Our ticket sizes range
from 1.5 lacs to 5 lacs (for the retail business). SFL has developed the means to assess the cash flows of the
customer based on physical verification by the credit team. Our lending tenures are on an average 5 years.

The wholesale business of SFL is targeted at two specific segments the first of which are small MFI NBFC's
and the second is towards SME's. The wholesale business is expected to contribute to around one third of
disbursements and AUM going forward. SFL intends that this will be a very cost efficient segment adding value
to the bottomline and not a topline driver. In Wholesale lending the loan ticket size range in between 1 Crore
to 10 Crore and offered tenure are from 12 Months to 5 yrs.

The Company has an experienced and stable management team of Board of Directors. Despite challenges like
Covid-19, Your Company is hopeful of performing well during current financial year.

OPPORTUNITIES:

The future posits that NBFCs will continue to experience robust growth with minimal instances of
delinquencies if the credit flow doesn’t stop and the risk mitigation mechanisms improve. As a whole, this calls
for wider adoption of technology and adopting unorthodox lending strategies to find the niche of product-
market fit. For instance, some of the new-age digital lenders supply credit to small businesses using point-of-
sale terminal data as a proxy for the cashflows and the loans are disbursed through an electronic engine which
makes the process safer as well as faster. Using such unique models, the firms are able to navigate the turbulent
environment successfully.

The year 2020 calls for a reinvention of the NBFC business model as a whole because the continued churn
from the past few quarters now must give way to improved business processes, better underwriting and a long-
term approach at sustainable benign credit cycle than a reckless boost of loan books
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THREATS:

The Company identifies operational and event risks as threats. The operational risks are risk of a loss resulting
from inadequate or failed internal process, people and systems. Significant change in regulations or unforeseen
events i.e. COVID-19 are also a threat to the company’s business model. To prepare for these risks, the
Company has detailed process notes, credit manuals and inbuilt maker checker systems.

CREDIT RATING

CARE Rating Limited assigned Triple B Plus (Credit Enhancement); Outlook: Stable] to the long term facilities
of the Company.

IMPACT OF CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC:

The ongoing Coronavirus crisis has disrupted normal business operations and significantly impacted economic
activity across the world. The resultant impact on the cash flow to the end customers, has naturally impacted
the NBFC and Banking sector. The revenue stream of all NBFCs will be hugely impacted as there would be a
significant drop in loan disbursements and loan repayments.

Vaccine development or approved medication for COVID 19 is still under research. Till such medicines ate

available we can expect restrictions in some form or other to continue for the near future. This in turn will
deeply impact certain segments — Airline, Hotels etc.

OUTOOK OF THE COMPANY - CONSIDERING COVID 19 SITUATION

The Company is addressing these uncertain times through specific actionable. While some of these actionable
will undergo change based on the unfolding ground situation directionally they will remain the same.

> DPeople

Staff is being trained and updated continually on precautions required to protect ones health. All offices
of SFL will follow the precautions and regulations as laid out by various government agencies from time
to time. Work from home policy for employees have been implemented so that physical presence of staff
at the branch location is minimized.

» Cost

The Company has already implemented a cost cutting initiative of substantial size in the month of April.
This exercise is ongoing as our endeavor will be to look at reducing every single cost possible

> Collection infrastructure

The Company has redeployed the entire Sales force into collection which will help us to manage costs as
well as focus our limited resources into the most important activity.

In terms of RBI Notification dated March 27, 2020 and May 23, 2020, the Company has granted Loan
Moratorium to various borrowers and also opted to avail the benefit till August 31, 2020 to manage better
cash flows during this time of crisis.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY.

The Company’s internal control system is designed to ensure operational efficiency, protection and
conservation of resources, accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance with laws and
regulations. The internal control system is supported by an internal audit process for reviewing the adequacy
and efficacy of the Company’s internal controls, including its systems and processes and compliance with
regulations and procedures.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Your Company has experienced and dedicated on roll manpower. As on March 31, 2020 the
company has 146 permanent employees at its branches, Regional office and Head office as
compared to 4 employees on March 31, 2019. To strengthen the organization structure company
hired front line leadership which includes National Sales Head, National Credit and Risk Head,
National Collection Head and their respective Regional Managers for North, West and East
Regions. Apart from Sales and Credit functions organization hired, HR Head to cover all
important parts of the business. The company also has outsourced certain activities which are
specialized activities but not scalable through in house staffing.

The company recognizes the importance of human value and ensures that proper encouragement
both moral and financial is extended to employees to motivate them. To drive good performance
and keep all time high motivation of frontline staff, company introduces monthly incentive plan
for Sales and Collections staff which keeps on changing based on the feedback and the target
business volume achievement. Company has given due importance to create policies, process and
SOP’s to establish the business model and will focus on quality training for all its employees so as
to ensure there is no skill gap and to drive continuous business results.

Currently company is operating in 15 locations in 8 states. Company is committed in creating a
“GREAT PLACE TO WORK?” and will continue to nurture its top talent, create a wonderful
work environment where people collaborate with each other and also innovate and promote new
ideas, build meritocracy and focus in creating a vibrant work force.

For and on behalf of the Board

FOR SATIN FINSERV LTD
Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Delhi Sumit Mukherjee Harvinder Pal Singh
Date: June 03, 2020 (Whole-time director) (Director)
DIN: 08369056 DIN: 00333754
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Annexure I

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on March 31, 2020
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

L. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1. | Corporate Identification Number | U65999DL2018PLC337435
(CIN)
2. | Registration Date August 10, 2018
3. | Name of the Company Satin Finserv Limited
4. | Category/Sub-category of the | Public Limited Company/Limited by Shares
Company
5. | Address of the Registered office | 503, 5™ Floor, Kundan Bhawan, Azadpur Commercial
& contact details Complex, Delhi-110033
Phone: 011-47545000
6. | Address of the Corporate office | N.A.
& contact details
7. | Whether listed company Unlisted Company
8. | Name, Address & contact details | a) Equity Shares:
of the Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
Noble Heights, 1st Floor, Plot No. NH 2,
LSC, C-1 Block, Near Savitri Market,
Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058
Contact No. 011-4141 0592
E-mailid : rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in
Website  : www.linkintime.co.in
IL. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities

contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

SI1. No. | Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of % to total
the turnover of
Product/service | the company
1 Non-Banking Financial activities 64990 100%
III.  Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies
Sl. | Name & Address of the | CIN/GLN Holding/Subsi | % of Shares | Applicable
No. | Company diary/Associa | held Section
te
1. SATIN CREDITCARE | L65991DL1990 | Holding 100.00% 2(87) of the
NETWORK LIMITED | PLC041796 Company Companies Act,
5" Floor, Kundan 2013
Bhawan, Azadpur
Commercial Complex,




Azadpur, New Delhi-

110033
I1I. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding:
Category No. of Shares held at the beginning of the Year No. of Shares held at the end of the Year (as %age
of (as on 01.04.2019) on 31.03.2020) chan
Shareholde ge
rs durin
g the
year
% of
1 )
Demat CP:lys1 Total g;lgerOtal Demat Physical Total gﬁ;ﬂ
S
A.
Promoters
(1) Indian
a) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individual/ 0 0
HUF
b) Central 0
Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) State 0
Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Bodies 100 102,499,99 102,499,99
Corp. 224,99,994 0| 224,99,994 4 4 100 0
e) Banks / 0
FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
12 Ay other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub Total 100 102,499,99 102,499,99
(A) (1) 224,99,994 0| 224,99,994 4 4 100 100
(2)
Foreign
a)NRI-
Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b)Other-
Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c)Bodies
Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d)Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e)Any
other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub
Total(A)(2
) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 102,499,994
Sharehold 0 224,99,994 100 100
ing of 100 102,499,99
Promoter 224,99,994 4
(A)y=(A)(@)
+HA)2)




B. Public
Sharehold
ing

1. Instit
ution
S

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks /
FI

c¢) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital
Funds

f)

Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h)_Foreign
Venture
Capital
Funds

i)
Others(spe
cify)

Sub-total
B)1):-

2. Non-
Institution
S

a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

(=]

(=)

()

(]

(=]

ii)
Overseas

b)
Individuals

i)
Individual
shareholde
rs holding
nominal
share
capital
upto Rs. 1
lakh

ii)
Individual
shareholde
rs holding
nominal
share
capital in




excess of
Rs 1 lakh
¢)Qualified
Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 ol o 0
Investor
d-DTrust 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] o 0
d-ii)Non
Resident
Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d-iii)Hindu
Undivided
Family 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d-
iv)Director 0
s &their 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Relatives
Sub Total 0 6 0 0
B)(2) 0 0 0 0 0
Total
Public 0 0
Shareholdi *6 0 *6 *6 *6 0 *6
ng
(B)=(B)(1)
+(B)(2)
C. Shares
held by
Custodian
for GDRs 0
& ADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand
Total 102,500,000 0| 102,500,000 100 102’500’03 0 | 102,500,000 | 100 0
(A+B+C)
*Nominee shareholders to comply with section (3) of the Companies Avt, 2013
ii) Shareholding of Promoters:
Sr. Shareholder's Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
No. Name beginning of the year - 2018 end of the year - 2019
No. of % of total % of No.of % of total %of %
Shares held shares of Shares Shares Shares of Shares change
the Pledged held the Pledged/ in
Company | /encumber Company | encumber | shareh
ed to ed to olding
total total during
shares shares the
year
Satin Creditcare - - - 102,500,000 100% -
Network
Limited*.
Total - - - 102,500,000 - -

*Company is the Wholly subsidiary of Satin Creditcare Network Limited.




(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding:
g g

Name of the Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
Shareholders the year the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
Satin At the beginning of the 225,00,000 100.00 225,00,000 100.00
Creditcare year *
Network Ltd. Date wise Increase /| 30000000 equity
Decrease in Promoters | shares allotted on
Shareholding  during July 29,2019
the year specifying the And
reasons for increase / | 50000000 equity
decrease (e.g. allotment | shares allotted on
/transfer / bonus/ sweat November 04,
equity etc.): 2019
At the end of the year - - 10,25,00,000 100.00

*

*Company is Wholly owned subsidiary of Satin Creditcare Network Limited, to comply with the
requirement of section 3 of the Company Act, 2013. 6 shares allotted to individuals as nominee shareholder

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors and Promoters):

Name of
Shareholders

For Each of the Top 10
Shareholders

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the Year

No. of shares

% of total
shares of
the
company

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
company

Satin Creditcare

Network Limited

At the beginning of the
year

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Date wise Increase/
Decrease in Shareholding
during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

2,24,99,994

100.00

300,00,000

500,00,000

100

100

At the end of the year

8,00,00,000

100.00

Mr. Urvashi
Tyagi *#

At the beginning of the
year

00

0

0

Date wise Increase/
Decrease in Shareholding
during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

01

Nil

Nil

Negligible

At the end of the year

01

01

Negligible

Mr. Dev Vermat#

At the beginning of the
year

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Date wise Increaset
Decrease in Shareholding
during the year
specifying the reasons for

Nil

Nil

Nil

Negligible




increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

01

01

Negligible

Mr. Sanjay
Mabhajan#

At the beginning of the
year

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Date wise Increaset
Decrease in Shareholding
during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Nil

Nil

Nil

Negligible

At the end of the year

01

01

Negligible

Mr. Dev Vermat#

At the beginning of the
year

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Date wise Increaset
Decrease in Shareholding
during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Nil

Nil

Nil

Negligible

At the end of the year

01

01

Negligible

Mr. Subir Roy
Chowdhury#

At the beginning of the
year

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Date  wise Increase/
Decrease in Shareholding
during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

01

01

0

At the end of the year

01

(0)1

Negligible

Mr. Tahir Zafar

At the beginning of the
year

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Date wise Increaset
Decrease in Shareholding
during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

01

01

0

At the end of the year

01

0

01

Negligible

#0One share is being transferred to nominee shareholder comply with section 3 of the Companies Act, 2013

* 1 share transferred from Mr. Ashish Gupta to Urvashi Tyagi on July 12, 2019.




v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are not holding any shares in the Company

V) INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment
| (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Securf:d Loans excluding Unsecured Loans Deposits | Total Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year 01.04.2018
i) Principal Amount 5,000,000 - 3,000,000
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not 25,000 ) 25,000
due
Total (i-+ii-+iii) 50. 25,000 - 50.25,000
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
Addition 6,90,000,000 - 690,000,000
* Reduction 450,247,830 450,247,830
Net Change 239, 752, 170 _ 239, 752, 170
Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year 31.03.2019
i) Principal Amount 244,752, 169 - 244,752, 169
ii) Interest due but not paid
ii1) Interest accrued but not 2,120,000 _ 2,120,000
due
Total (i+ii+iii) 246, 872,169 - 246, 872,169
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager#
(Amount in Rs.)
. . ‘Whole Time Director & Chief Executive
Particulars of Remuneration
officer
Mr. Sumit Mukherjee
Gross salary 80,00,000.00
1
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option
3 | Sweat Equity
4 | Commission

- as % of profit




others, specify...

Others, please specify (Med & LTC)

Total

80,00,000.00

B. Remuneration to other directors

(Amount in Rs.)

S No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Director Total
Mr. Sundeep Mr. Anil Kumar
Kumar Mehta Kalra
1 Sitting Fee(s) (Paid to 1, 50,000 1,10,,000 2,60,000
Independent directors)
2 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) | 0
Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under | 0
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 0 0
1961
3 Stock Option 0 0 0
4 Sweat Equity 0 0 0
5 Commission 0 0 0
- as % of profit 0 0 0
others, specify... 0 0 0
6 Others, please specify (Med & 0 0 0
LTC)
Total 1,50,000 1,10,000 2,60,000

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than Managing Director:

(Amount in Rs.)

S.No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Remuneration details

CEO & WTD

CS CFO

| Total

Mr. Sumit
Mukherjee

Ms. Bhanu Priya Jain

Mr. Jitendra

Gross salary

80,00,000.00

7,69,000.00

25,15,000.00

1,12,84,00
0

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option




Sweat Equity

4 | Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...

Others, please specify (Med
& LTC)

Total

80,00,000.00

7,69,000.00

25,15,000.00

1,12,84,000]

VII. Penalties / Punishment/ Compounding of Offences: No penalties, punishments & compounding

of offences were imposed on the Company during Financial Year 2019-20

There were no material penalties/punishment/compounding of offences for the year ending March 31, 2020

Sd/-

Sumit Mukherjee

(CEO & Whole-time director)

DIN: 08369056



Annexure- I1

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of Sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

This form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
Company with related parties referred to in Sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered during the year ended March 31, 2019,
which were not at arm’s length basis.

Detail of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis
There were no material Contract or arrangement or truncation entered by the Company with Related

parties.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Place: Delhi (H P Singh)
Date: June 03, 2020 Director

DIN: 00333754
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